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LECO is proud to announce that it has significantly improved 
its performance on both the demand and supply side of its 
distribution services business with year-on-year growth in 
profit, better year-on-year supply quality and consistency 
metrics and higher customer satisfaction than in any 

preceding year since its inception.
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Enjoy being the light of the lives 
of people through innovative, 

eco-friendly business

Our Vision

Our Value

To Provide the best energy solution to the 
society through continuous innovation

Our Mission

To amaze our customers through 
innovative services, driven by 
incessant curiosity to improve and 
innovate distribution services within an 
ecologically sustainable environment 
geared towards optimizing productivity 
and assuring profitability through a 

competent and contented staff
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Chairman’s Message
As the 10th Chairman of LECO, I am pleased to welcome 
our valued Shareholders to the 32nd  Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. 

It was a great privilege for me to join LECO on 23rd  
November 2015, at a time, where the current 
developments in Sri Lanka open many new opportunities 
for the country to plan for nation building and economic 
development. In line with the Government’s policy, LECO 
has also initiated to embark on smart metering and allied 
technologies. As an academic, I am pleased to state that 
I am proud of the opportunity I got to support these 
endeavors as the current Chairman.

Over the years, LECO has made tremendous progress 
and evolved as a major utility provider in the country.  
After three decades of existence, the very fact that the 
LECO is striving and continues to provide quality and 
reliable services to its consumers is a testimony of how 
well its foundation has been laid.

It is noteworthy to mention that in the year 2015 the Group 
recorded a profit of Rs 1.3 Billion.The specific chapters 
provide detailed reports of the activities of the divisions.

“The longest journey starts with a single step”, LECO’s 
journey which was started in 1983 is not over and it still 
has a long way to go on.  For this purpose, let me give my 
assurance and reaffirm my commitment that, despite the 
many challenges ahead ,  the LECO will continue to 
expand and work towards prosperity  of our nation for 
many more years to come. 

In conclusion, I would like to express my sincere 
appreciation to Hon. Minister, Hon. Deputy Minister and 
Secretary of the Ministry for the guidance and advice 
given.  It is worth reiterating that LECO was able to be 
what it is today with the collective efforts and contributions 
of our dedicated staff members of all levels together with 
the valuable directions of the Board of Directors. 

I also wish to place on record our gratitude to all valued 
consumers, shareholders, business associates, bankers, 
suppliers, company secretaries, auditors and individuals 
for the assistance rendered.  

K.R.H. Lal Gunasekara 
Chairman
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Chairman’s Message
I warmly welcome our valued share holders for the 
33rd Annual General Meeting and it is with great pride I 
report the performance of LECO for the year 2016. 

During the year under review the overall performance 
of LECO has been satisfactory. The overall revenue 
generated by the group was Rs. 29.740 Billion while 
making an overall Net Profit of Rs. 1.700 Billion. The 
Company was able to operate within the allocated 
operational expenditure and was able to generate the 
allowed regulated profit of Rs. 220 Million.

The Group has been able to implement Government 
policies in Promoting renewable energy generation, 
Electrification of households and implementation of 
demand side management activities by incorporating 
them into our Action plan and Corporate Plan.

I am glad to mention that LECO has taken initiatives to 
convert LECO distribution system to a SMART system. 
Ante Leco Meter manufacturing facility with technical 
assistance from LECO Engineers will play a vital role in 
adopting new technologies. 

I wish to thank our customers, employees, share 
holders and all stake holders for the assistance and 
Co-operation extended. 

In conclusion I express my gratitude to the  
Hon. Minister, Hon Deputy Minister and Secretary to 
the Ministry of Power and Renewable Energy for their 
valuable guidance and co-operation rendered. I am 
also thankful for the help and support I have received 
from my colleagues and fellow Directors of the Board 
who extended their support at all times.  I further extend 
my sincere heartfelt thanks to our consumers, share 
holders, business associates, Bankers, Suppliers, 
Company Secretaries, Auditors employees and the 
management staff of LECO.

K R H Lal Gunasekara
Chairman
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General Manager’s Message

I am happy to announce that Lanka Electricity 
Company (Pvt) Limited has successfully 
maneuvered itself  through the year 2016 achieving 
its objectives. Pilot projects in SMART metering 
systems in Nawala green zone and Negombo have 
shown remarkable progress.

Company has shown a profit of Rs.1.7 Billion after tax 
while managing core business electricity trading within 
the regulatory filing. It is noted that profit from core 
business is only Rs213 Million which is regulated.

We have spent 1,480 Million on network 
improvements to cater for growing demand which 
was a 1.43% increase from last year. It is not worthy 
to mention that CEB has taken steps to enhance our 
source supply requests which is a growing need of 
the hour. With the company policy of having LECO 
owned buildings, we have completed construction on 
one Customer Service Center and started work on 
four more during the year.

Continuing with government policy of go green under 
‘Soorya Bala Sangramaya ‘……….. of roof top solar 
connections at capacity of  ……….Kw are added to 
the grid  totaling  it to ……….. Nos connections. A soft 
loan at  concessionary rates is initiated by us for our 
consumers and employees by allocating Rs. 2 billion.

Rs.   ……….. has been spent on CSR which was 
done along with participation of employees. Proving 
public address system to schools, sponsorships for 
social and academic events, assisting improvements 
in University of Moratuwa Electrical Department of  
UOM are few to mention.

Two subsidiary organizations Ante LECO and LECO 
projects have shown a good progress.  350 Million. of 
dividend has been declared to our share holders.

H N Gunasekera
General Manager
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The Board of Directors of Lanka Electricity Company (Private) Limited has pleasure in presenting their Annual 
Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31st 
December 2016.

This Annual Report on the affairs of the Company contains the information required in terms of Section 168 of the 
Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007 and certain additional information.

Principal activities of the Company and the Subsidiaries and review of performance during the year 

The Company’s principal activities, which remained unchanged during the year, are the business of retailing 
electricity. The Company purchases electricity in bulk from the national grid owned and managed by the Ceylon 
Electricity Board and distributes to customers through a modern distribution system managed by the Company.

The Subsidiary companies and their principal activities were as follows:

Leco Projects (Pvt) Ltd 

To provide infrastructure facilities for electricity distribution within the Country, which operations have been currently 
scaled down. 

Ante Leco Metering Company (Pvt) Ltd

Maintaining an energy meter manufacturing facility to meet the electronic meter requirements of Sri Lanka and for 
the export market.

Results of Operations

Financial Statements
The complete Financial Statements of the Company are duly signed by Mr K R H Lal Gunasekera and Mr. P 
Algama, Directors on behalf of the Board.

Auditors’ Report 
The Report of the Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company is attached with the Financial Statements.  

Accounting Policies
The Financial Statements of the Company and the Group have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standards comprising SLFRS/LKAS and the accounting policies adopted thereof and are given in 
pages 36 to 45 in Notes 3 to 3.16 of the Financial Statements.

Stated Capital
The total Stated Capital of the Company as at 31st December 2016 was Rs.1,145,067,000 representing 113,580,264 
“A” class ordinary shares and 926,390 “B” class ordinary shares.

The movement of the Share Capital of the Company is shown in Note. 20 to the Accounts.

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ON THE AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

General Manager’s Message
I am happy to announce that Lanka Electricity  
Company (Pvt.) Limited has successfully maneuvered 
itself through the year 2016 achieving its objectives. 
Pilot projects in SMART metering systems in Nawala 
Green Zone and Negombo have shown remarkable 
progress.

Group has shown a profit of Rs. 1.700 Billion after tax 
while managing core business of electricity trading 
within the regulatory approved tariff filing submitted to 
Public Utility Commission of Sri Lanka (PUCSL). It is 
noted that profit from core business, is only Rs. 220 
Million which is regulated by PUCSL.

We have spent Rs. 660,304 Million on network 
improvements to cater for growing demand. It is 
noteworthy to mention that CEB has taken steps 
to enhance our source supply requirements which 
is a need of the hour. With the company policy of 
having LECO owned buildings, we have completed 
construction on one Customer Service Center and 
started work on four more during the year.

Continuing with government policy of Go Green under 
‘Soorya Bala Sangramaya ‘653 of roof top solar 
connections at capacity of 4236 kW are added to the 
grid totaling it to 1810 Nos connections. A soft loan at 
concessionary rates is initiated by us for our consumers 
and employees by allocating Rs. 2 billion.

Rs. 7.8 Million. has been spent on CSR which was 
done along with participation of employees. Providing 
Public Address Systems to schools, sponsorships for 
social and academic events, assisting improvements 
in Electrical Department of University of Moratuwa are 
few to mention.

Two subsidiary organizations, Ante LECO and LECO 
projects have shown a good progress. Rs. 351 Million 
of dividend has been paid to our shareholders.

H N Gunasekera
General Manager

 2016 2015
  Group  Company Group Company
 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000

Revenue  29,740,583 28,792,516 26,774,028  26,193,589 
Gross Profit 4,288,594 4,183,753 3,367,010 3,309,308           
Profit before tax 2,266,799 2,169,350 1,523,935 1,472,263

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the year 1,840,952 1,772,277 996,596 960,855
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Efficient Transmission, Quicker Restoration, Reduced Power Costs, 
Reduced Operating Costs, Reduced Peak Demand, Increased 

Integration, Higher Security, Reduce, Reuse, Recyle

SMART GRID
Smart Meters, Automation of Switches,

Remote Sensing

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Directors

The names of the Directors of the Company who held 
office as at 31.12.2016 are given below:
• Mr. K R H L Gunasekara (Chairman)
• Mr. W D A S Wijayapala
• Mrs. Y M Samarasinghe
• Mr. P Algama
• Mr. D S P K Karunasekere
• Mr. J V M P Jayasooriya

Names of the Directors of the Subsidiary Companies  
as at 31.12.2016

Ante Leco Metering Company (Pvt) Ltd. 

• Mrs. Y M Samarasinghe
• Mr. Liu Jianwu
• Mr. Shen Dingqing
• Mr. H N Gunesekera

Mrs. Y M Samarasinghe, was appointed a Director 
of the Company on 7th September 2016 replacing   
Mr. M C Wickramasekara, who ceased office on the 
same date.

Mr. A K Samarasinghe, was appointed a Director on 5th 
January 2017 replacing Mrs. Y M Samarasinghe, who 
ceased office on the same date.

Leco  Projects (Pvt) Ltd

• Mr. J M V P  Jayasooriya
• Mr. H N Gunesekera
• Mr. S.L  Jayasekera 
ster 

Interests Register 

The Company and the Subsidiaries maintain Interest 
Registers as stipulated by the Companies Act, No. 7 
of 2007.

The Directors who were directly or indirectly interested 
in a contract or a related party transaction with the 
Company during the accounting period under review 
are given in Note 29.1(iii) to the Financial Statements.
 

Directors’ Remuneration

The Directors’ remuneration is disclosed in Note 
29.1(iii)  to the Financial Statements and the Directors 
fees set out in Note 7 under the ‘Group’ column includes 
remuneration of the Directors of the Subsidiary.

Donations

The donations and contributions made during the year 
by the Company amounted to Rs. 164,000.00

Property Plant and Equipment

Information relating to movement in property, plant 
and equipment are given in Note No. 10 to the Audited 
Accounts.
 
Reserves

The total Company Reserves as at 31st December 
2016 amounted to Rs. 24.4 Billion. The movement is 
shown in Note  21 to the Financial Statements. The 
Group reserves during the period amounted to Rs. 24.6   
Billion.

Employment

The number of persons employed by the Company at 
the end of 2016 was 1554.

Commitment and Contingencies

Commitments and contingencies as at 31st December 
2016 are given in Note  27  to the Financial Statements.

Auditors

The Audit of the financial statements for the year 
ended 31st December 2016 was carried out by Auditor 
General in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of 
the constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic 
of Sri lanka Messrs. Amarasekera and Co. Chartered 
Accountants provided tax compliance services to 
the Company and are also the Auditors of Ante Leco 
Metering Company (Pvt.) Ltd during the year under 
review. Messrs. Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants 
function as Auditors for Leco Projects (Pvt.) Ltd. The 
Auditors do not have any interest in the Company or 
its group companies other than that of Auditor and in 
the aforesaid capacity as advisors on tax compliance.  

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

12 13



Corporate Management

Dr. P.S.N. De Silva
Head of Engineering

Mr. Chandima Premachandra
Head of Human Resources & Administration

Ms. Zulfika A. Bashith
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Lal Gunasekara
Chairman

Mr. S.L. Jayasekara
Head of Operation

Mr. H.N. Gunasekara
General Manager

There were no non-audit fees for Leco Projects (Pvt) Ltd.

The Auditors have expressed their willingness to continue in office. A resolution to re-appoint the Auditors and to 
authorize the Directors to determine their remuneration will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting. 

Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date

There have been no material events occurring after the reporting date that required adjustment or disclosure in 
these Financial Statements, except that the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30th.June 2017 approved the 
payment of a First and Final Dividend of Rs 4.37 per share for Class “A’ and Class “B” 

This Annual Report is signed for and on behalf of the Board of Directors by the Chairman and a Director.

Chairman    Director

P W Corporate Secretarial (Pvt) Ltd
Secretaries 

June 16, 2017

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016

Company Name of Auditor/ Type of Payment Amount (Rs.)

Lanka 
Electricity Company 

(Private) Ltd.

KPMG 
Chartered Accountants

Audit fees + 
reimbursable expenses 

(excluding tax)
2,700,000/-

Ante Leo Metering 
Company (Pvt) Ltd

Amarasekera & Co. 
Chartered Accountants

Audit fees + 
reimbursable expenses 

(excluding tax)
300,000/-

Leco Projects (Pvt) Ltd. KPMG 
Chartered Accountants

Audit fees + 
reimbursable expenses 

(excluding tax)
100,000/-
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Senior Management

Mr. Madhura Gamage 
Regulatory Manager

Mr. D.M. Samaradivakara 
System Operation Manager

Mr. N. Ekanayake
Chief Internal Auditor

Mr. S.D.C.  Gunawardana
System Development Manager

Mr. G.P Seneviratne
Customer Service Manger

Mr. K.G. Kularathna
Project Manager

Engineering Division of Lanka Electricity Company 
(Pvt.) Ltd. saw another successful year in year 2016. 
Engineering Division, at the dawn of 2016, had a clear 
picture of what the exact technology pertaining to the 
smart grid deployment in LECO, due to our extensive 
studies we carried out in year 2015. Every country 
and every utility needs to have its’ own interpretation 
to Smart Grid in reference to their customer and utility 
expectation. 2016 was a year in which we made 
developments focused in this enhanced and resolved 
view of smart grid. 

IT department developed a smart application that can 
be used by the customers in to read their bill positions, 
use as a portal to communicate with LECO and obtain 
more insight into their own energy consumption. 
Further IT department developed several applications 
to enable the operations of LECO more transparent and 
data centric. Our ERP was completed implementation 
through an extremely challenging period. The IT 
department was extremely busy throughout the entire 
year in this development.

The major breakthrough we achieved in year 2016 was 
the deployment of the smart meter reading system in 
LECO. We acquired all the bulk energy meters to the 
meter management software developed in-house in 
year 2016 and deployed the entire meter management 
function through this software.  

Engineering Division developed a basic structure of 
future distribution management system in line with the 

THE ENGINEERING DIVISION

SMART Grid Road map published in early 2016 as 
a result of the extensive studies in year 2015. LECO 
smart grid will be centered around three platforms 
namely our ERP, Distribution Management System 
(DMS) and the GIS asset base. One of the major 
ingredients of the DMS, the distribution control center 
management software was developed in-house during 
year 2016 and deployed at the Distribution Control 
Centre. This system when synchronized with GIS 
database and operational center will develop into a 
modern distribution management system. 

The smart metering pilot project at the Green Zone was 
in progress, but at a slower pace due to the technical 
issues pertaining to the GPRS network by our mobile 
operators. Anyhow this gave a clear picture not only 
to LECO, but also to all national utilities, that relying 
on national communication networks for last mile 
communication, with the existing communication 
technologies, may not be the ideal.

Initial discussions at network enhancement were in 
progress and several more source supply points were 
agreed to be made available by CEB.

Regulatory department was in a vibrant dialogue with 
the regulator in positioning LECO at a competitive and 
profitable standing in the regulatory domain. Consistent 
dialogue with the regulator brought amendment to the 
allowed revenue approval in line with the company’s 
management profile which yielded cash flows in the 
order of 200, 300 millions. 

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Internal Communications, Digital Presence, Data Analytics, Lean Operations, 
Internal Capability, Technology Architecture, Infrastructure, 

DIGITAL UTILITY
Enterprise Resource Planning, Human Resource Planning,

Customer Relationship Management 

HUMAN CAPITAL
We at Lanka Electricity Company believe that our most valuable capital is human resources.to develop services that 
contribute to the lives of our 500000 customer base around the coastal belt of Sri Lanka. Therefore it is essential to 
satisfy and develop human talent of the company that participates actively to enhance overall performance of the 
organization.

Focusing the above target our employees were granted many foreign and local training for both technical and soft 
skills for employees for the year 2016. 

Targeting Promotional and carrier development of employees, the company was able to introduce new promotion 
and recruitment scheme for non-executive staff and all the employees were placed on new promotion scheme with 
effect from 01.01.2016

Introduced new indoor medical scheme with Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation and the amount for outdoor medical 
benefit was increased up to Rs. 18,000 and also critical illness coverage was increased up to Rs. 800,000.00 paid 
by the Company

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016

Details of the Program No. of 
Participants Duration

The 39th International Training Program on Utility Regulation & Strategy 
University of Florida 02 12 days

Training Programme of Fundamentals for Developers & System Administrators 05 05 days

ELECRAMA-2016 : The World Electricity Forum 03 05 days

Modern Concepts of Organizational & Project Management Excellence 
through Information Technology (Burapha University) 07 09 days

Asian Utility Week 2016 Conference 10 02 days

Proposal for Training on Enterprise Resource Planning System 
PRONTO – Xi : Enterprise Management Solution 06 05 days

MobileX Handheld Device Training 03 03 days

Training Program on Setting Electricity Tariffs & Regulatory Accounting - ASCI 03 05 days

Asia Pacific Smart Cities Forum 05 02 days

Meralco : Utility Visit to Share Internal 
Best Practices 06 02 days

Programs of Negotiating Skills: Strategies for Increased Effectivness &
Advanced Negotiation Strategies: Mastering the Art and Science of 
Negotiation conducted by Harvard University,
Cambridge, USA.

01 09 days

Training Program on Modern Strategic Management Concepts for 
Organizations and Project (Burapha University) 05 05 days

The 21st Conference of the Electric Power Supply Industry 2016 
(21st CEPSI 2016) 06 06 days

Internal Audit for Board and Audit Committee 01 02 days
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Key Indicators of our Human Capital
Our Company comprises 1600 workforce and it includes both Engineering and Non-Engineering employees.  
Almost 60% of the workforce is Engineering and technical

Age Male % Female % Total %

60 and above 101 56 10 6 111 67

Between 50 and 59 512 284 78 48 590 355

Between 40 and 49 328 182 43 27 371 223

Between 30 and 39 313 174 35 22 348 210

Below 29 104 58 30 19 134 81

Total 1358 754 196 122 1554 936

Branch Total Cadre
Gender Distribution Category Distribution

Female Male Executive Non Executive

Galle 175 19 156 13 162

Head Office 223 58 165 83 140

Kalutara 192 17 175 13 179

Kelaniya 220 24 196 15 205

Kotte 168 26 142 13 155

Moratuwa 239 15 224 16 223

Negombo 157 18 139 13 144

Nugegoda 180 19 161 14 166

Total 1554 196 1358 180 1374

20 21



Female

Male

1358.87%

196.13%
LECO Gender Distribution

Executive

Non Executive

1374.88%

180.12%
LECO Category Distribution

HR Events Year 2016 

Annual Sport festival
Annual sport festival which was the main HR event was held with the participation of over 
3000 LECO employees and their families’ month of June 2016, many sport activities were 
organized by the company

Long services Awards
45 employees who completed more than 25 year of unblemished service in the company were 
appreciated and awarded by the company. Awarding ceremony was conducted on December 
2016 at the Water’s Edge Baththaramulla, at this event the employees children who have 
excelled in G.C.E. Advance level, G.C.E. Ordinery Level and year 5 scholarship were also 
recognized and scholarship were awarded by Hon. Minister of power and renewable energy 
with chairman of the company

Galle
Head Office
Kalutara
Kelaniya
Kotte
Moratuwa
Negombo
Nugegoda

192.12%

220.14%

223.14%

168.11%

239.16%

180.12% 175.11%

Cadre Distribution (Branch Wise)
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Kelaniya
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Negombo
Nugegoda

17.9%
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24.12%

26.13%

15.8%
18.9%

19.10% 19.10%

Gender Distribution (Female)

Galle
Head Office
Kalutara
Kelaniya
Kotte
Moratuwa
Negombo
Nugegoda

196.14%

175.13%

165.12%
156.12%161.12%

139.10%

224.17%

142.10%

Gender Distribution (Male)
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OPERATIONS DIVISION
The Operation Division, continue to cater the increasing demand, in compliances with the company’s 
corporate objectives and standards efficiently. During the year of 2016 LECO customer base, had 
increased by 2.5% compared to the year 2015.LECO had delivered 1676.3MWh to its consumers at an 
year end distribution loss of 4.89 %. Annual consumption with respect to tariff type is shown.

Loss Reduction
Monitoring of distribution loss was carried out while 
implementing activities to reduce it further. The 
methodology was changed in loss calculation by 
accounting solar generation units in to purchases 
of LECO. Twelve months moving average loss 
reported at the year-end was 4.89%. 

Incorporation of National Projects

“Ratama Eliyai Andura Duralai” Household 
electrification project
The Project “Ratama Eliyai Andura Duralai” 
loan scheme was introduced by the Ministry of 
power and renewable energy, for low income 
people. Customers were offered a loan amount of 
maximum Rs. 40,000 per unit at 7% annual interest 
for the new connection cost and to complete 
domestic wiring; which was done by LECO.  Under 
this project 2,374 domestic units were electrified. 
New LV lines of length 11.3km were added to the 
network by bearing the cost by the company. The 
implementation of this project in LECO areas was 
successful. Government expect to archive 100% 
electrification through the scheme.

“Viduli Wasana” energy conservation program
During the March April drought season customers 
were encouraged to conserve energy by 
introducing a competition “Viduli Wasana”. Under 
this scheme the customers who got registered 
and reduced their consumption by 20% or more 
compared to a base month’s consumption were 
rewarded with a full month electricity bill exemption 
following a raffle draw. A half month bill exemption 
was awarded to the registered customers from 
a raffle draw who took an effort to reduce their 
consumption by 10% or more than the base month.

Energy through Solar Power “Soorya Bala 
Sangramaya”
LECO encouraged customers to generate solar 
energy through the loan scheme “Soorya Bala 
Sangramaya” launched by Ministry of Power & 
Energy. Over 150 solar systems to a capacity of 
about 2,000kW were installed under this project. 
A loan scheme with an interest rate at 8% was 
offered by LECO to customers through NSB 
bank who were keen in diverting to this green 
energy concept. 

In addition to the ‘Net metering’ method of 
connection two other methods, ‘Net accounting 
and ‘Net Plus’ was introduced. From these new 
schemes customers have the opportunity of 
generating consuming and exporting the excess 
and get a payment for the exported units. 

National Crisis of Flood
In May 2016 the country faced a flood situation. 
Our Kotte Branch area was affected by the flood. 
27,529 customers in the area were disconnected 
in this tragedy situation. Power was restored 
within a short period after the flood with a massive 
restoration program which included a replacing of 
more than 2400 domestic meters. 

Customer Service
The process of issuing new service estimations 
within (03) days on customer request and 
connections within (03) days was continued. 
Company maintained billing process in 2016 
with over 98% of due date billing achievement 
(30days+/-3 days) in order to collect revenue for 
correct accurate bills, with the introduction of Hand 
Held meter reading units.

Improvement of supply reliability is a key task of LECO. System maintenance work was carried as planned. 
Several measures such as introduction of thermal imaging cameras were implemented to reduce planned 
outages. Planned outages were maintained at 18.56 (hrs/consumer), which has been increased due to 
massive rehabilitation work started.

Domestic
General Purpose
Street Lighting
Industry and Hotel
Religious and Charitable

No. of Customers

Annual Consumption with

SAIDI hrs/consumer 2016
1%

28%

22%
8%

3%

17%

21% LV Failures
11kV LECO Planned
11kV LECO Failures
11kV CEB planned
11kV CEB Failures
33kV planned
33kV failures
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Category SAIDI   hrs/Consumer
2014                            2015                             2016

LV Failures 0.28 0.31 0.47

11kV LECO planned 15.86 13.34 18.56

11kV LECO failures 5.96 6.98 15.18

11kV CEB planned 7.07 6.81 5.12

11kV CEB failures 1.75 1.67 2.26

33kV planned 12.33 8.57 11.2

33kV failures 16.14 12.71 14.37

Tariff Type Total Accounts Annual Consumption

No No Percentage to total kWh Percentage to total

Domestic 448,388 83.35% 603,906,153 35%
General Purpose 
and government 78,862 14.86% 500,043,696 40%

Street Lighting 2,755 0.51% 23,360,187 2%

Industrial and hotels 3,784 0.81% 541,206,071 23%

Religious and Charitable 2,517 0.47% 7,824,040 1%

Total 536,306 100% 1,676,340,147 100%
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Corporate Transparency, Fair Trade, Sustainability, Strategy Planning
Work-life Balance, Equal Opportunity,  Career Growth, Equitable Income

Profitable Growth, Risk Management,
Shareholder Returns

ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE

Lanka Electricity Company (Pvt) Ltd and its 
subsidiaries experienced yet another financially 
successful year in year 2016.

Lanka Electricity Company (Pvt) Ltd declared a 
consolidated profit of Rs. 1.700 Bn including the 
profit of its subsidiaries LECO Projects (Pvt) Ltd and 
Ante Leco Metering Company. The Group delivered 
a consolidated revenue of Rs.29.74 Billion which is 
11.09% growth from the previous year.

The group total assets increased by 13% to Rs. 36 
Billion (Bn) as at the end of 2016. Whilst adhering 
to laws relevant to the entity and operating within 
a regulatory framework, we were able to achieve a 
consolidated profit if Rs.1.700 Billion (Bn) which is 
an increase of 46% compared to the previous year. 
During the year under review, the operating profit 
increased by 42% to Rs. 1.370 Billion (Bn), where it 
was Rs. 0.963 Billion in 2015.

The main contributor to increase in operating profit 
was increase in the dividends received from West 
Coast Power (Pvt) Limited. We received Rs. 736 
Million from West Coast Power (Pvt) limited and Rs. 4 
Million from Ante Leco Metering Company. The total 
increase in dividend income compared to last year 
was 14%.

Our profit from Electricity Utility Operations, which is 
regulated by Public Utility Commission of Sri Lanka 
(PUCSL), is controlled at 2% of our asset, amounts 
only to Rs. 222 Million.

Customer service centres were made more efficient by 
introducing a new position in clerical grade and in the 
capacity of a technical helper level.

Under a project initiated by Public Utilities Commission 
Sri Lanka on “Ensuring Electrical Safety in Government 

Schools”, rectification and commissioning of electrical 
wiring in selected schools of each branch area was 
conducted by Lanka Electricity Company Private 
Limited. Seven schools were selected where, the 
electrical installation was not up to safety standards 
and rectification work was carried out.

Our business excellence in this regulatory 
environment is measured through the cost control 
in managing the affairs within the allowed revenue. 
We were successful in managing all our costs within 
the allowed revenue whilst giving the annual salary 
increase of 9.2% to all our workforce.

Managing costs in a dynamic environment is 
a challenge. Eighty-Five Percent (85%) of our 
operational expenditure includes labour costs and 
the operating expenditure has increased by 9.5% 
compared to 2015. The annual salary increase is 
9.2% which is in line with the increase of salary cost 
of similar industry namely CEB (Ceylon Electricity 
Board). However, the Company operated within the 
budgetary allocation for 2016.

Total of Rs. 362 Million has been paid as tax to the 
Department of Inland Revenue.

Further we have contributed to the society through 
our CSR programs a total contribution of Rs. 7.8 
Million. These contributions include funding for 
technical education, social, stress relief, relief for 
natural disaster etc.,

Financial Review

98.49% 97.29% 98.38% 98.36% 97.67% 97.48% 96.16%1
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Year ended 31 December 2016

      

 Note  2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014
ASSETS  Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
   (Restated) (Restated)  (Restated) (Restated)
Non-current assets     
Property, plant and equipment 10  11,114,874   10,718,560 10,914,371   11,013,117   10,638,353  10,888,956     
Investment property 11  -     -      -    61,746   62,771  -    
Intangible assets 12  57,327   70,716 16,500   44,493   56,045  -   
Investments in subsidiaries 13  -     -      -    31,320   31,320   31,320   
Available for sale financial assets 14  8,172,216   8,095,739 8,281,953  8,172,216   8,095,739 8,281,953    
Advance for shares 15  -     -     -     47,085   47,085  47,085    
Other non-current financial assets 16  2,000,000   2,923,949 1,385,038   2,000,000   2,741,398 1,385,038     
Total non-current assets   21,344,417   21,808,964 20,597,862   21,369,977   21,672,711 20,634,352   
     
Current assets     
Inventories  17  1,164,571   1,080,768  1,033,028  981,662   991,083  935,135     
Trade and other receivables 18  3,400,161   2,844,045  2,611,194 3,292,881   2,825,479  2,646,532   
Prepayments and advances   241,423   130,121  107,093 239,513   95,612  106,778     
Other financial assets 16  7,203,007   1,526,506  5,188,005  7,150,311   1,526,506  5,040,790      
Cash and bank balances 19  3,002,842   4,805,694  1,828,119  2,910,975   4,781,866  1,737,869   
Total current assets   15,012,004   10,387,134  10,767,439  14,575,342   10,220,546  10,467,104   
Total assets   36,356,421   32,196,098  31,365,301  35,945,319   31,893,257  31,101,456   
     
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES     
Equity     
Stated capital 20  1,145,067   1,145,067  1,145,067  1,145,067   1,145,067  1,145,067     
Other components of equity 21  7,920,206   7,843,729  8,029,942  7,920,206   7,843,729  8,029,943
Retained earnings   16,693,694   15,300,037  14,727,685  16,506,833   15,161,033 14,603,112       
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company  25,758,967   24,288,833  23,902,694  25,572,106   24,149,829 23,778,122     
Non-controlling interests   99,208   79,866   72,969      -   
Total equity   25,858,175   24,368,699  23,975,663  25,572,106   24,149,829 23,778,122   
        

Non-current liabilities     
Deferred tax liabilities 23  424,715   382,976  368,030  424,081   382,911 368,356      
Deferred income 24  4,077,590   3,845,321  3,516,111  4,077,590   3,845,321 3,516,111
Retirement benefit obligations 25  708,912   720,649  680,536  707,800   719,751 679,833     
   5,211,217   4,948,946  4,564,677  5,209,471   4,947,983 4,564,300      
Current liabilities     
Trade and other payables 26  4,994,062   2,780,492   2,600,065 4,887,446   2,697,393 2,534,019
Income tax payable   226,842   39,722  212,531  210,170   39,813 212,650 
Bank overdraft 22  66,126   58,239   12,365 66,126   58,239 12,365
Total current liabilities   5,287,030   2,878,453  2,824,961  5,163,742   2,795,445  2,759,034
Total liabilities   10,498,247   7,827,399  7,389,638  10,373,213   7,743,428 7,323,334 
Total equity and liabilities   36,356,421   32,196,098  31,365,301  35,945,319   31,893,257 31,101,456 
    

The above statements of financial position are to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements on pages 06 to 47.   
 I certify that these financial statements for the year ended December 31st, 2016 are in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007. 
   
     

……………………...……..
    Chief Financial Officer        

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.  
Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Board         
 

   
……………………...……..    ……………………...……..  
              Director           Director  
     
16 June 2017
Colombo

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year ended 31 December 2016
  Group  Company
 
 Note  2016 2015 2016 2015   
  Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000
   (Restated)  (Restated)
 
Revenue 4  29,740,583   26,774,028   28,792,516   26,193,589   
   
Cost of sales   (25,451,989)  (23,407,018)  (24,608,763)  (22,884,281)
       
Gross profit  4,288,594   3,367,010   4,183,753   3,309,308
      
Other operating income 5 1,345,941   1,179,278   1,355,955   1,181,072
      
Operating expenses  (1,943,369)  (1,775,009)  (1,943,369)  (1,774,957)
      
Administrative expenses  (2,320,358)  (1,808,266)  (2,302,984)  (1,790,939)
      
Profit from operations   1,370,808   963,013   1,293,355   924,484 
      
Finance income   931,412   560,937   911,416   547,794
      
Finance cost  (35,421)  (15)  (35,421)  (15)   
    
Net finance cost 6  895,991   560,922   875,995   547,779
      
Profit before taxation 7 2,266,799   1,523,935   2,169,350   1,472,263 
      
Income tax expense 8 (566,622)  (360,644)  (537,820)  (344,701)   
   
Profit for the year  1,700,177   1,163,291   1,631,530   1,127,562   
   
Other comprehensive income      
      
Items that are or may be reclassified to
profit or loss Net changes in fair value of
available-for-sale investments 14  76,477   (186,214)  76,477   (186,214)   
   
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gain on defined benefit obligations 25 89,292   27,105   89,264   27,093   
   
Tax on other comprehensive income 8.2  (24,994)  (7,586)  (24,994)  (7,586)   
   
Other comprehensive income, net of tax   140,775   (166,695)  140,747   (166,707)
Total comprehensive income for the year  1,840,952   996,596   1,772,277   960,855    
   
Profit attributable to :      
- Owners of the company  1,679,367   1,150,790   -     -    
- Non-controlling interests   20,810   12,501   -     -   
Profit for the year  1,700,177   1,163,291   -     -    
      
Total comprehensive income attributable to :      
- Owners of the company  1,820,134   984,095   -     -    
- Non-controlling interests  20,818   12,501   -     -   
Total comprehensive income for the year  1,840,952   996,596   -     -    
      
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 9 14.67   10.05   14.25   9.85

The notes on pages 06 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.   
Figures in brackets indicate deductions.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2016

Group Stated Revenue Revaluation Available-for  Retained Total Non Cotrolling Total Equity
 Capital Reserves  surplus  sale reserve  earnings  Interests
 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000

Balance as at December 31, 2014  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,873   6,281,953   14,190,515   23,366,050   72,969   23,439,019 
Correction of error on deferred tax liability and
provision for taxation (Note 33)  -     -     (525)  -     537,170   536,645   -     536,645 
Restated balance as at December 31, 2014  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348  6,281,953    14,727,685     23,902,695    72,969     23,975,663 
Super gain tax      (397,957)  (397,957)  (3,725)  (401,682)
Restated balance as at January 01, 2015  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348   6,281,953     14,329,728      23,504,738     69,244      23,573,981  
Profit for the year (restated)  -     -     -     -     1,150,790   1,150,790   12,501   1,163,291 
Other comprehensive income  -     -     -     (186,214)  19,519   (166,695)  -     (166,695)
Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     -     (186,214)  1,170,309   984,095   12,501   996,596 
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity        
Dividends by the parent company  -     -     -     -     (200,000)  (200,000)  -     (200,000)
Dividends to non-controlling interest by subsidiaries  -     -     -     -     -     -     (1,879)  (1,879)
Balance as at December 31, 2015  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348   6,095,739   15,300,037   24,288,833   79,866   24,368,699 
Profit for the year  -     -     -     -     1,679,367   1,679,367   20,810   1,700,177 
Other comprehensive income  -     -     -     76,477   64,290   140,767   8   140,775 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     -     76,477   1,743,657   1,820,134   20,818   1,840,952 
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity                             
Dividends by the parent company  -     -   -     -     (350,000)  (350,000)  -     (350,000)
Dividends to  non-controlling interest by subsidiaries  -     -   -     -     -     -     (1,476)  (1,476)
Balance as at December 31, 2016  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348   6,172,216   16,693,694   25,758,967   99,208   25,858,175 
        
Figures in brackets indicate deductions        
The notes on pages 06 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements

Company Stated Capital Revenue Revaluation Available for  Retained Total 
  Reserves  surplus Sale Reserve Earnings 
 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000

Balance as at December 31, 2014   1,145,067   340,642   1,453,615   6,256,952   14,045,201   23,241,477 
Correction of error on deferred tax liability
and provision for taxation (Note 33)  -     -     (46,267)  25,001   557,911   536,645 
Restated balance as at December 31, 2014  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348   6,281,953   14,603,112   23,778,122 
Super gain tax  -     -     -     -     (389,148)  (389,148)
Restated balance as at January 01, 2015  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348   6,281,953   14,213,964   23,388,974 
Profit for the year (Restated)  -     -     -     -     1,127,562   1,127,562 
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)  -     -     -     (186,214)  19,507   (166,707)
Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     -     (186,214)  1,147,069   960,855 
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity      
Dividends  -     -     -     -     (200,000)  (200,000)
Balance as at December 31, 2015  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348   6,095,739   15,161,033   24,149,829 
Profit for the year  -     -     -     -     1,631,530   1,631,530 
Other comprehensive income  -     -     -     76,477   64,270   140,747 
Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     -     76,477   1,695,800   1,772,277 
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity                     
Dividends  -     -     -     -     (350,000)  (350,000)
Balance as at December 31, 2016  1,145,067   340,642   1,407,348   6,172,216   16,506,833   25,572,106 
      
Figures in brackets indicate deductions      
The notes on pages 06 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements

   Group Company

 Note  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000  Rs.’000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     
Profit before taxation   2,266,799   1,523,935   2,169,350   1,472,263 
     
Adjustment for;     
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment   890,851   876,338   884,493   866,980 
Amortisation of deferred income   (335,752)  (307,107)  (335,752)  (307,107)
Amortisation of intangible asset   13,389   3,576   11,552   1,715 
Depreciation of investment property   -     -     1,025   510 
Provision for retiring gratuity   102,463   98,454   102,221   98,246 
Impairment of trade receivable   (979)  -     (979)  -   
Provision for slow moving inventories   157,128   -     168,841   -   
Gain/ (loss) on retirement of property, plant, and equipment   9,042   (52,425)  9,042   (52,418)
Interest income   (931,412)  (560,937)  (911,416)  (547,794)
Interest expense   35,178   15   35,178   15 
Dividend income   (736,019)  (494,855)  (739,464)  (494,855)
Operating profit before working capital changes   1,470,688   1,086,994   1,394,091   1,037,555 
     
(Increase)/decrease in inventories   (240,931)  (47,740)  (159,420)  (55,947)
(Increase)/decrease in advances and  prepayments   (111,302)  -     (143,901)  -   
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other receivables   (555,137)  (67,921)  (466,423)  20,176 
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables    2,213,570   180,427   2,190,053   163,374 
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income   568,021   525,073   568,021   525,074 
Cash generated from operations   3,344,909   1,676,833   3,382,421   1,690,232 
     
Income tax paid   (362,758)  (488,515)  (351,287)  (472,990)
Interest expense paid   (35,178)  (15)  (35,178)  (15)
Retiring gratuity paid   (24,908)  (31,236)  (24,908)  (31,236)
Super gain tax paid   -     (397,957)  -     (389,148)
Net cash generated from operations   2,922,065   759,110   2,971,048   796,843 
     
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     
Net investments in other financial assets   (4,752,552)  2,113,379   (4,882,407)  2,148,711 
Net acquisition of property, plant and equipment   (1,296,206)  (794,701)  (1,268,299)  (726,798)
Acquisition of investment properties   -     -     -     (63,281)
Finance income   931,412   560,937   911,416   547,794 
Dividend income   736,019   494,855   739,464   494,855 
Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities   (4,381,327)  2,374,470   (4,499,826)  2,401,281 
     
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     
Dividends paid to equity holders of the parent   (350,000)  (200,000)  (350,000)  (200,000)
Dividend paid to shareholders of non controlling interest   (1,476)  (1,879)  -     -   
Net cash used in financing activities   (351,476)  (201,879)  (350,000)  (200,000)
     
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents   (1,810,738)  2,931,701   (1,878,778)  2,998,124 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year   4,747,455   1,815,754   4,723,627   1,725,503 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  19  2,936,716   4,747,455   2,844,849   4,723,627 
     
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents     
Cash in hand and cash at bank   345,942   616,210   335,654   598,866 
Cash equivalents   2,656,900   4,189,484   2,575,321   4,183,000 
Bank Overdraft   (66,126)  (58,239)  (66,126)  (58,239)
 19  2,936,716   4,747,455   2,844,849   4,723,627 
     
 

The notes on pages 06 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements     
 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended 31 December 2016
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1 REPORTING ENTITY

1.1 Domicile and legal form 

Lanka Electricity Company (Private) Limited is a 
limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in  
Sri Lanka. The registered office is situated at No. 411, 
E.H. Cooray Building, Galle Road, Colombo 03. 

1.2	 Consolidated	financial	statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended December 31, 2016 comprise Lanka 
Electricity Company (Private) Limited (the ‘Company’) 
and all its Subsidiaries, whose accounts have been 
consolidated there in. (the ‘Group’).

1.3 Principal activities and nature of operation

During the year, the principal activities of the Company 
were purchasing electricity from Ceylon Electricity Board 
and retailing to domestic and industrial customers, 
through the Company’s branches located at Galle, 
Kalutara, Moratuwa, Kelaniya, Nugegoda, Kotte and 
Negombo.

1.4 Parent enterprise and ultimate parent enterprise

The Company’s parent undertaking is Ceylon Electricity 
Board, which is incorporated in Sri Lanka, under the 
Ceylon Electricity Board Act No.17 of 1969.

1.5	 Approval	of	financial	statements	by	Directors
The Financial Statements of the Group and the Company 
for the year ended December 31, 2016 were authorized 
for issue by the Board of Directors on June 16, 2017.

The Subsidiaries of the Company and their principal activities were as follows;

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group 
and the separate Financial Statements of the Company, 
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position, 
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of 
Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements have 
been prepared and presented in accordance with Sri 
Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs and LKASs) laid 
down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri 
Lanka and in compliance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act No 7 of 2007.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2016

Company Activity

LECO Projects (Pvt) Ltd To provide infrastructure facilities for
 electricity distribution within the Country.

Ante-LECO Metering Company (Pvt) Ltd To set up an energy meter manufacturing
 facility to meet the electronic meter requirements
 of Sri Lanka and for the export market.

2      BASIS OF PREPARATION (contd.)

2.2	 Responsibility	for	financial	statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation 
and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards and as 
per the provisions of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007. 
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and 
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting 
policies; and making accounting estimates that are 
reasonable in the circumstances.

2.3 Basis of measurement
The Financial Statements of the Group and the Company 
have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except 
for the following material items in the Statement of 
Financial Position:
• Available for sale investments are measured at  

fair value 
• Land and buildings which are measured at cost at 

the time of acquisition subsequently measured at 
revalued amounts, which are the fair values at the 
date of revaluation

• Liabilities for defined benefit obligations are 
recognised as the present value of the defined  
benefit obligation 

2.4	 Functional	and	presentation	currency
The Financial Statements of the Group and the Company 
are presented in Sri Lanka Rupees, which is the 
currency of the primary economic environment in which  
Lanka Electricity Company (Private) Limited operates. 
Financial information presented in Sri Lanka Rupees  
has been rounded to the nearest thousand unless 
indicated otherwise. There were no changes in the 
Group’s presentation and functional currency during the 
year under review.

2.5	 Materiality	and	aggregation
In compliance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard - 
LKAS 1, (Presentation of Financial Statements), each 
material class of similar items is presented separately in 
the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or 
functions too are presented separately unless they are 
immaterial.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and 
the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial 
Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to 

offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention 
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle 
the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not 
offset in determining unless required or permitted by an 
Accounting Standard.

2.6 Comparative information
Previous period figures and notes have been restated 
and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the 
current year’s presentation.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied 
by the Company and, are consistent with those used in 
the previous year.

2.7	 Significant	 accounting	 judgments,	 estimates	
and assumptions
The preparation of Financial Statements of the Group and 
the Company in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting 
Standards requires the management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses.

However, uncertainty about these assumptions and 
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 
adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability 
affected in future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on 
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised 
and in any future periods affected. 

The most significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and 
critical judgments in applying accounting policies that 
have most significant effect on the amounts recognised in 
the Financial Statements of the Group and the Company 
are as follows:

2.7.1 Going concern
The Directors have made an assessment of the Group’s 
ability to continue as a going concern and are satisfied 
that it has the resources to continue in business for the 
foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not aware 
of any material uncertainties that may cast significant 
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going 
concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to 
cease operations of the Group. Therefore, the Financial 
Statements continue to be prepared on the going 
concern basis.
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2.7.2	 Impairment	provision	for	trade	receivables
The Group and the Company review their Trade 
Receivables individually at each reporting date to assess 
whether an impairment loss should be recorded in Profit 
or Loss. In particular, Management’s judgment is required 
in the estimation of the amount to be determined as 
the impairment loss based on various factors. These 
estimates are based on number of factors and actual 
results may differ, resulting in future changes to the 
impairment provision made.

2.7.3 Impairment	of	available	for	sale	investments
The Group and the Company review their non-quoted 
equity investments classified as available for sale 
investments at each reporting date to determine whether 
there is an objective evidence that it is impaired. The 
investment is impaired if, there is objective evidence as a 
result of one or more events that has occurred after the 
initial recognition of the investment.

2.7.4	 Fair	value	of	available	for	sale	investments
The determination of fair value of financial assets 
classified as Available for Sale Investments in the 
Statement of Financial Position for which there is no 
observable market price are determined using valuation 
techniques. The valuation of Available for Sale Financial 
Assets are described in more detail in Note 7 to the 
financial statements.

The Group measures fair value using the fair value 
hierarchy that reflects the significance of input used in 
making measurements. The fair value hierarchy is given 
in Note 7 to the financial statements.

2.7	 Significant	 accounting	 judgments,	 estimates	
and assumptions (contd.)

2.7.5	 Defined	benefit	plans
The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present 
value of their obligations are determined using actuarial 
valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making 
assumptions about discount rates, future salary increases, 
and mortality rates. Due to the long term nature of these 
plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty. 
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.
In determining the appropriate discount rate, 
management considers the interest rates of Sri Lanka 
Government bonds with maturities corresponding to 
the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation. 
The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality 
tables. Future salary increases are based on expected 
future salary increase rate of the Company.

2.7.6	 Fair	value	of	property,	plant	and	equipment
The Land and Buildings of the Group and the Company are 
reflected at fair value. The Group engages independent 
valuation specialists to determine fair value of lands and 
buildings in terms of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 
-SLFRS 13, (Fair Value Measurement).

2.7.7	 Useful	 life-time	 of	 the	 property,	 plant	 and	
equipment
The Group and the Company review the residual values, 
useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, 
Plant and Equipment at each reporting date. Judgment 
of the management is exercised in the estimation of 
these values, rates, methods and hence they are subject 
to uncertainty.

2.7.8 Commitments and contingencies 
All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the 
amount of all known liabilities. 

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose 
existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future 
events or present obligations where the transfer of 
economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably 
measured. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the 
Statement of Financial Position but are disclosed unless 
they are remote.

3 SUMMARY SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 
The significant accounting policies applied by the 
Group and the Company in preparation of the Financial 
Statements are included below. The accounting policies 
set out below have been applied consistently to all 
periods presented in these Financial Statements of the 
Group and the Company, unless otherwise indicated.

3.1 Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the 
financial statements of the Group and its subsidiaries as 
at December 31, 2016. 

Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or 
has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with 
the investee and has the ability to affect those returns 
through its power over the investee. Specifically, the 
Group controls an investee if, and only if, the Group has:

- Power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that 
give it the current ability to direct the relevant Activities of 
the investee)
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- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its 
 involvement with the investee
- The ability to use its power over the investee to 
 affect its returns

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting 
rights result in control. To support this presumption and 
when the Group has less than a majority of the voting 
or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all 
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it 
has power over an investee, including:
- The contractual arrangement with the other vote 
 holders of the investee
- Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
- The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an 
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there 
are changes to one or more of the three elements of 
control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the 
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases 
when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired 
or disposed of during the year are included in the 
consolidated financial statements from the date the 
Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to 
control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive 
income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of the parent 
of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if 
this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit 
balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the 
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting 
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, 
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions 
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on 
consolidation. A change in the ownership interest of a 
subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as 
an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes 
the related assets (including goodwill), liabilities, non-
controlling interest and other components of equity while 
any resultant gain or loss is recognized in the profit or 
loss. Any investment retained is recognized at fair value. 
For the purpose of consolidation, Ante LECO Metering 
Company (Private) Limited and LECO Projects (Private) 
Limited is considered as subsidiaries since Lanka 
Electricity Company (Private) Limited has the majority of 

voting rights and retain control of those companies.

3.2	 Foreign	currency	transactions	and	balances
All foreign currency transactions are translated into 
the Functional Currency, which is Sri Lanka Rupees, 
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the 
transactions were affected. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies at the reporting date are translated to Sri 
Lanka Rupees using the spot foreign exchange rate 
ruling at that date and all differences arising on non-
trading activities are taken to Profit or Loss. 

3.2 Foreign	balances
Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are 
measured in terms of historical cost are translated 
using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial 
transactions. Non-monetary items in foreign currency 
measured at fair value are translated using the exchange 
rates at the date when the fair value was determined. 

Foreign exchange differences arising on the settlement or 
translation of monetary items at rates different from those 
which were initially recorded are dealt with in Profit or Loss.

3.3 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable 
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the 
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when 
the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the 
fair value of the consideration received or receivable net 
of trade discounts and taxes.
The following specific recognition criteria must also be 
met before revenue is recognised:

(a) Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the 
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods 
have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the 
goods. 

(b)	 Rendering	of	services
Revenue from rendering of services is recognised in the 
accounting period in which the services are rendered or 
performed.

(c) Interest income
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost 
and interest bearing financial assets classified as available 
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for sale, interest income or expense is recorded using 
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR), which is the rate that 
exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments 
or receipts through the expected life of the financial 
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to 
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. 
Interest income is included in finance income. 

(d) Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Group’s right to receive 
the payment is established.

(e) Others

Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

3.4 Taxation

3.4.1 Current taxation

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current 
and prior periods are measured at the amount expected 
to be recovered from or paid to the Commissioner 
General of Inland Revenue. The tax rates and tax laws 
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted 
or substantively enacted on the reporting date in the 
country where the Company operates and generates 
taxable income.

The provision for income tax is based on the elements 
of income and expenditure as reported in the financial 
statements and computed in accordance with the 
provisions of the Inland Revenue Act No 10 of 2006 and 
the amendments thereto.

3.4.2 Deferred taxation

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability 
method, on all temporary differences at the reporting 
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
Deferred income ta x liabilities are recognised for all 
taxable temporary differences except;

i) Where the deferred income tax liability arises from 
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction 
that is not a business combination and, at the time of 
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor 
taxable profit or loss; and

ii) In respect of taxable temporary differences 
associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates 
and interests in joint ventures, except where the timing of 
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled 

and it is probable that the temporary differences will not 
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all 
deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of 
unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent 
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available 
against which the deductible temporary differences, and 
the carry-forward of unused tax credits and unused tax 
losses can be utilized except:

i) Where the deferred income tax asset relating to the 
deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that 
is not a business combination and, at the time of the 
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor 
taxable profit or loss; and

ii) In respect of deductible temporary differences 
associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates 
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are 
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the 
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable 
future and taxable profit will be available against which 
the temporary differences can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is 
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred 
income tax asset to be utilized. 

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at 
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent 
that it has become probable that future taxable profits 
will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured 
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based 
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised in correlation to 
the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, 
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current 
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the 
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the 
same taxation authority.
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3.5	 Property,	plant	and	equipment
Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that 
are held for use in the production or supply of services, 
for rental to others or for administrative purposes and 
are expected to be used during more than one period. 
The Group applies the requirements of the Sri Lanka 
Accounting Standard - LKAS 16 (Property, Plant and 
Equipment) in accounting for these assets.

3.5.1 Recognition
Property, plant and equipment are recognised if it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with 
the asset will flow to the Group and the cost of the asset 
can be reliably measured.

3.5.2 Measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies 
for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its cost. 
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 
to the acquisition of the asset and cost incurred 
subsequently to add to, replace part of an item of 
property, plant & equipment. The cost of self-constructed 
assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, 
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset 
to a working condition for its intended use and the costs 
of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the 
site on which they are located. Purchased software that 
is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is 
capitalised as part of computer equipment.

When parts of an item of property or equipment have 
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 
items (major components) of property, plant and 
equipment.

3.5.2.1 Cost model
The Group applies cost model to property, plant and 
equipment except for freehold land and buildings and 
records at cost of purchase or construction together 
with any incidental expenses there on less accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

3.5.2.2 Revaluation model
The Group applies the revaluation model to the entire 
class of freehold land and buildings. Such properties are 
carried at a revalued amount, being their fair value at the 
date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated 
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment 
losses. Freehold land and buildings of the Group are 
revalued once in every three years to ensure that the 
carrying amounts do not differ materially from the fair 

values at the reporting date. On revaluation of an asset, 
any increase in the carrying amount is recognised in 
‘Other Comprehensive Income’ and accumulated in 
Equity, under capital reserve or used to reverse a previous 
revaluation decrease relating to the same asset, which 
was charged to Profit or Loss. In this circumstance, the 
increase is recognised as income to the extent of the 
previous write down. 

Any decrease in the carrying amount is recognised as 
an expense in Profit or Loss or debited in the Other 
Comprehensive Income to the extent of any credit 
balance existing in the capital reserve in respect of that 
asset. The decrease recognised in Other Comprehensive 
Income reduces the amount accumulated in Equity under 
capital reserves. Any balance remaining in the revaluation 
reserve in respect of an asset is transferred directly to 
Retained Earnings on retirement or disposal of the asset.

3.5.3	 Subsequent	cost
The subsequent cost of replacing a component of an 
item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in 
the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the 
future economic benefits embodied within that part will 
flow to the Group and its cost can be reliably measured. 
The costs of day to day servicing of property, plant and 
equipment is charged to Profit or Loss as incurred.

3.5.4 De-recognition
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and 
equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected from its use. 
The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an item 
of property, plant and equipment is included in Profit or 
Loss when the item is derecognised.
 
When replacement costs are recognised in the carrying 
amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, 
the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognised. Major inspection costs are capitalised. At 
each such capitalisation, the remaining carrying amount 
of the previous cost of inspections is derecognised.

3.5.5 Depreciation
The Group provides depreciation from the date the assets 
are available for use up to the date of disposal, at the 
following rates on a straight line basis over the periods 
appropriate to the estimated useful lives based on the 
pattern in which the asset’s future economic benefits are 
expected to be consumed by the Group of the different 
types of assets. Land is not depreciated.
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Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date 
that the asset is classified as held for sale or the date that 
the asset is derecognised. Depreciation does not cease 
when the asset becomes idle or is retired from active use 
unless the asset is fully depreciated.

3.6 Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or 
contains, a lease is based on the substance of the 
arrangement at the inception date. The arrangement 
is assessed for whether fulfilment of the arrangement 
is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets 
or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or 
assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an 
arrangement.

3.6.1 Operating leases
Operating lease payments are recognised as an 
operating expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term.

3.7	 Investment	property
A property that is held to earn rentals or for capital 
appreciation or both rather than for use in the production 
or supply of goods or services or for administrative 
purposes; or sale in the ordinary course of business, by 
the Group are accounted for as investment properties. 
Investment Property comprises freehold land and building.

An investment property is measured initially at its cost. 
The cost of a purchased investment property comprises 
of its purchase price and any directly attributable 
expenditure. The cost of a self-constructed investment 

The principal annual rates of depreciation, used by the
Group are as follows

Buildings 2.5%
Supply of Infrastructure  
Substations, Overhead lines &
Service Lines taken over from
Local Authorities and CEB 10%

Substations, Overhead Lines &
Service Lines Constructed by LECO 4% - 5%

Motor Vehicles 5% -20%

Computers 20% - 33 1/3%
Office Equipment 15%-33 1/3%
Plant and Machinery 25% - 33 1/3%

property is its cost at the date when the construction or 
development is complete.

The Group applies the cost model for investment 
properties in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting 
Standard (LKAS 40) -“Investment Property”. Accordingly, 
land classified as investment properties are stated at cost 
less any accumulated impairment losses and buildings 
classified as investment properties are stated at cost 
less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated 
impairment losses.

3.7.1 Depreciation
No depreciation is provided on land treated as  
investment property.

Depreciation of other investment property of the Group 
is provided for on a consistent basis, over the period 
appropriate to the estimated useful lives of the assets on 
a straight-line method.

Buildings -  40 years

In the consolidated financial statements, properties 
which are occupied by companies within the Group for 
the production or supply of goods and services or for 
administrative purposes is treated as property, plant 
and equipment, while these properties are treated as 
investment property in the financial statements of the 
company owning the asset.

3.8 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or production of an asset that necessarily 
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its 
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost 
of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are 
expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs 
consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in 
connection with the borrowing of funds.

3.9	 Intangible	assets
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset 
without physical substance held for use in the production 
or supply of goods or services, for rental to others or for 
administrative purposes.
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on 
initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets 
acquired in a business combination is at their fair value 
as at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated 
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amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. Internally generated intangible assets, excluding 
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and 
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the year in 
which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as 
either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over 
their useful economic lives and assessed for impairment 
whenever there is an indication that the intangible 
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and 
the amortisation method for an intangible asset with 
a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of 
each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful 
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future 
economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted 
for by changing the amortisation period or method, as 
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting 
estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible 
assets with finite lives is recognised in profit or loss in 
the expense category consistent with the function of the 
intangible assets.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not 
amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, 
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. 
The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually 
to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be 
supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite 
to finite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an 
intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of 
the asset and are recognised in profit or loss when the 
asset is derecognised.

3.10 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net 
realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present 
location and condition is accounted for as follows:

o Operational and maintenance goods - at actual 
cost on weighted average basis.

o Goods-in-transit and other stocks - at actual cost 
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price 

in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 
costs of completion and the estimated costs to sell.

3.11.1 Financial assets

3.11.1.1 Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets within the scope of LKAS 39 are 
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or 
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments 
and available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate 
and determine the classification of its financial assets at 
initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value 
plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through 
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

The financial assets include cash and short-term 
deposits, trade and other receivables and other  
financial assets.

3.11.1.2	 Subsequent	measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets 
depends on their classification as follows:

3.11.1.3	 Loans	and	receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets 
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted 
in an active market. After initial measurement, such 
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the Effective Interest Rate method (EIR), less 
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into 
account any discount or premium on acquisition and 
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The 
EIR amortisation is included in finance income in profit or 
loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised 
in profit or loss.

3.11.1.4	 Available	for	sale	financial	investments
Available-for-sale financial investments include equity and 
debt securities. Equity investments classified as available 
for- sale are those, which are neither classified as held 
for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or 
loss. Debt securities in this category are those which are 
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and 
which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in 
response to changes in the market conditions.

After initial measurement, available-for-sale financial 
investments are subsequently measured at fair value 
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with unrealized gains or losses recognised as other 
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve 
until the investment is derecognised, at which time the 
cumulative gain or loss is recognised in other operating 
income, or determined to be impaired, at which time the 
cumulative loss is reclassified to profit or loss in finance 
costs and removed from the available-for-sale reserve. 
Interest income on available-for-sale debt securities is 
calculated using the effective interest method and is 
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial 
assets to determine whether the ability and intention to 
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the 
Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to 
inactive markets and management’s intention to do so 
significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group 
may elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare 
circumstances. Reclassification to loans and receivables 
is permitted when the financial assets meet the definition 
of loans and receivables and the Group has the intent 
and ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future 
or until maturity. 

Reclassification to the held-to-maturity category is 
permitted only when the entity has the ability and 
intention to hold the financial asset accordingly.

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available for 
sale category, any previous gain or loss on that asset 
that has been recognised in equity is amortized to profit 
or loss over the remaining life of the investment using 
the EIR. Any difference between the new amortized cost 
and the expected cash flows is also amortized over the 
remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset 
is subsequently determined to be impaired, then the 
amount recorded in equity is reclassified to profit or loss.

3.11.1.5 De-recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial 
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is 
derecognised when,

i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have 
expired

ii) The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash 
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to 
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay 
to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement;  
and either

o The Group has transferred substantially all the risks 
and rewards of the asset, or

o The Group has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but 
has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash 
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through 
arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor 
transferred control of it, the asset is recognised to the 
extent of the company’s continuing involvement in it. 
In that case, the Group also recognises an associated 
liability. The transferred assets and the associated liability 
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and 
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a 
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the 
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the 
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could 
be required to repay.

3.11.1.6 Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each reporting date whether 
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or 
a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset 
or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired 
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment 
as a result of one or more events that has occurred after 
the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event 
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the 
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be  
reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the 
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant 
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or 
principal payments, the probability that they will enter 
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where 
observable data indicate that there is a measurable 
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as 
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate 
with defaults.

3.11.1.6.1 Financial assets carried at amortised cost
For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group 
first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment 
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exists individually for financial assets that are individually 
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are 
not individually significant. If the Group determines 
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an 
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant 
or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets 
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively 
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually 
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment 
loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in 
a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss 
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured 
as the difference between the assets’ carrying amount 
and the present value of estimated future cash flows 
(excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet 
been incurred). The present value of the estimated future 
cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original 
effective interest rate. If a loan has a variable interest rate, 
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is 
the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the 
use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss 
is recognised in profit or loss. Interest income continues 
to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is 
accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the 
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the 
impairment loss. The interest income is recorded as part 
of finance income in profit or loss. Loans together with 
the associated allowance are written off when there is 
no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral 
has been realised or has been transferred to the Group. 
If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated 
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an 
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, 
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased 
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a 
future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited 
to finance costs in profit or loss.

3.11.1.6.2			Available	for	sale	financial	investments
For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group 
assesses at each reporting date whether there is 
objective evidence that an investment or a group of 
investments is impaired.

In the case of equity investments classified as available-
for-sale, objective evidence would include a significant 
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment 
below its cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, 
the cumulative loss measured as the difference between 

the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any 
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised 
in profit or loss, is removed from other comprehensive 
income and recognised in profit or loss. 

Impairment losses on equity investments are not 
reversed through profit or loss; increases in their fair 
value after impairments are recognised directly in other 
comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-
sale, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria 
as financial assets carried at amortised cost. However, 
the amount recorded for impairment is the cumulative 
loss measured as the difference between the amortised 
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss 
on that investment previously recognised in profit or loss.
Future interest income continues to be accrued based 
on the reduced carrying amount of the asset, using the 
rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows 
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The 
interest income is recorded as part of finance income. If, 
in a subsequent year, the fair value of a debt instrument 
increases and the increase can be objectively related 
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was 
recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is 
reversed through profit or loss.

3.11.2	 Financial	liabilities

3.11.2.1 Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities within the scope of LKAS 39 are 
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit 
or loss, loans and borrowings, other financial liabilities or 
as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an 
effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines 
the classification of its financial liabilities at initial 
recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value 
and, in the case of loans and borrowings, and other 
financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. This includes 
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities as at the reporting date 
include trade and other payables and bank overdrafts.

3.11.2.2 Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their 
classification as follows;

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2016

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016

42 43



3.11.2.3	 Loans	and	borrowings
After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and 
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and 
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities 
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest 
rate method (EIR) amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any 
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation 
is included in finance costs. 

3.11.2.4 De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation 
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another 
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or 
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, 
such an exchange or modification is treated as a  
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition 
of a new liability, and the difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

3.11.3	 Offsetting	of	financial	instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the 
net amount reported in the statement of financial position 
if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention 
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle 
the liabilities simultaneously.

3.11.4	 Fair	value	of	financial	instruments
The fair value of financial instruments that are traded 
in active markets at each reporting date is determined 
by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price 
quotations. (Bid price for long position and ask price  
for short positions), without any deduction for  
transaction costs.

For financial instruments not traded in an active market, 
the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation 
techniques. Such techniques may include using recent 
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current 
fair value of another instrument that is substantially  
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis or other 
valuation models.

3.12		 Impairment	of	non-financial	assets
The Group assesses at each reporting date whether 
there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If 
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing 
for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s 
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is 
the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) 
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is 
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does 
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent 
of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where 
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its 
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired 
and is written down to its recoverable amount. In 
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows 
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent 
market transactions are taken into account, if available. 
If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate 
valuation model is used. These calculations are 
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices 
for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair 
value indicators.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including 
impairment on inventories, are recognised in profit or loss 
in those expense categories consistent with the function 
of the impaired asset, except for a property previously 
revalued where the revaluation was taken to other 
comprehensive income. In this case, the impairment is 
also recognised in other comprehensive income up to 
the amount of any previous revaluation.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at 
each reporting date as to whether there is any indication 
that previously recognised impairment losses may no 
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication 
exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s recoverable amount. Impairment losses 
recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting 
date for any indications that the loss has decreased or 
no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there 
has been a change in the estimates used to determine 
the recoverable amount. The reversal is limited so that 
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its 
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount 
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, 
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in 
prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss 
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unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which 
case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

3.13  Cash and short term deposits
Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of 
financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand 
and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months 
or less.

For the purpose of the Group statement of cash flows, 
cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits as defined above, net of outstanding bank 
overdrafts.

3.14  Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a 
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation. Where the Group expects some 
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under 
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised 
as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is 
virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is 
presented in profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, 
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate 
that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the 
liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a 
finance cost

3.15		 Retirement	benefit	liability

3.15.1	 Defined	 contribution	 plans	 -	 Employees’	
Provident	Fund	and	Employees’	Trust	Fund
Employees are eligible for Employees’ Provident Fund 
Contributions and Employees’ Trust Fund Contributions 
in line with the respective statutes and regulations. The 
Company contributes 15% and 3% of gross emoluments 
of employees to Employees’ Provident Fund and 
Employees’ Trust Fund respectively.

3.15.2	 Defined	benefit	plan	–	gratuity
The Company measures the present value of the 
promised retirement benefits of gratuity which is a 
defined benefit plan with the advice of an actuary using 
the projected benefit valuation method. Actuarial gains 

and losses for defined benefit plans are recognised as 
income or expense in other comprehensive income 
during the financial year in which it arise. 

However, as per the payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 
1983 this liability only arises upon completion of 5 years 
of continued service.
The gratuity liability is not externally funded.

3.16		 Deferred	income	on	consumer	contribution

Contributions from Consumers to defray the cost of 
assets installed to establish new service connections 
are recognized as deferred obligations. The new service 
connection assets are depreciated over a period of  
20 years. The corresponding consumer contributions 
are amortized to profit or loss over a similar period of 
20 Years.

4 NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND 
INTERPRETATIONS NOT YET ADOPTED

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka has 
issued the following standards which become effective 
for annual periods beginning after the current financial 
year. Accordingly these standards have not been applied 
in preparing theses financial statements and the Group 
plans to apply these standards on the respective effective 
dates. The Group is currently in the process of evaluating 
the potential effect of adoption of these standards and 
amendments on its financial statements. Such impact 
has not been quantified as at the year end. The Group 
will be adopting these standards as and when they 
become effective.

SLFRS 9 – Financial Instruments – effective for annual 
periods beginning on or after January 01, 2018

The final version of SLFRS 9 Financial Instruments that 
replaces LKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition 
and Measurement and all previous versions of SLFRS 
9. SLFRS 9 brings together all three aspects of the 
accounting for the financial instruments project: 
classification and measurement; impairment; and 
hedge accounting. SLFRS 9 is effective for annual 
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early 
application permitted. Except for hedge accounting, 
retrospective application is required, but providing 
comparative information is not compulsory. For hedge 
accounting, the requirements are generally applied 
prospectively, with some limited exceptions.
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The Group plans to adopt the new standard on the 
required effective date. During 2016, the Group has 
performed a high-level impact assessment of all three 
aspects of IFRS 9. This preliminary assessment is based 
on currently available information and may be subject 
to changes arising from further detailed analyses or 
additional reasonable and supportable information 
being made available to the Group in the future. Overall, 
the Group expects no significant impact on its assets, 
liabilities and equity.

SLFRS	15	–	Revenue	from	Contracts	with	Customers–	
effective	 for	 annual	 periods	 beginning	 on	 or	 after	
January	01,	2018

SLFRS 15 establishes a five-step model to account for 
revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under 
IFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that 
reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to 
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services 
to a customer.

The new revenue standard will supersede all current 
revenue recognition requirements under SLFRS. Either a 
full retrospective application or a modified retrospective 
application is required for annual periods beginning on 
or after 1 January 2018. Early adoption is permitted. The 
Group expects no significant impact from the adoption 
of this standard.

SLFRS 16 – Leases – effective for annual periods 
beginning on or after January 01, 2019

SLFRS 16 replaces LKAS 17 Leases and related 
interpretations (IFRIC 4 Determining whether an 
Arrangement contains a Lease, SIC-15 Operating 
Leases-Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance 
of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease). 
SLFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recognition, 
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and 
requires lessees to account for all leases under a single 
on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for 
finance leases under LKAS 17. The standard includes 
two recognition exemptions for lessees – leases of ’low-
value’ assets (e.g., personal computers) and short-term 
leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or 
less). At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee 
will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., 
the lease liability) and an asset representing the right to 
use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the 
right-of-use asset). Lessees will be required to separately 
recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and 

the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset.
Lessees will be also required to remeasure the lease 
liability upon the occurrence of certain events (e.g., 
a change in the lease term, a change in future lease 
payments resulting from a change in an index or rate 
used to determine those payments). The lessee will 
generally recognise the amount of the remeasurement 
of the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use 
asset.

Lessor accounting under SLFRS 16 is substantially 
unchanged from the current requirements under LKAS 
17. Lessors will continue to classify all leases using 
the same classification principle as in LKAS 17 and 
distinguish between two types of leases: operating and 
finance leases.

SLFRS 16 also requires lessees and lessors to make 
more extensive disclosures than under LKAS 17.

SLFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on 
or after 1 January 2019. Early application is permitted, 
but not before an entity applies SLFRS 15. A lessee 
can choose to apply the standard using either a full 
retrospective or a modified retrospective approach. The 
standard’s transition provisions permit certain reliefs.

During 2017, the Group plans to assess the potential 
effect of SLFRS 16 on its consolidated financial 
statements.
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    Group  Company
  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
4 REVENUE
 Industrial and hotels  5,231,235   6,468,291   5,231,235   6,468,291
 Domestics  11,546,316   8,929,258   11,546,316   8,929,258
 Commercial  11,905,736   10,692,971   11,905,736   10,692,971
 Street light  9,565   11,820   9,565   11,820
 Religious  83,005   75,378   83,005   75,378
 Temporary connections 16,659   15,871   16,659   15,871
 Meter sales 948,067   580,439   -     -
 Sale of electricity 29,740,583   26,774,028   28,792,516   26,193,589
 
5 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
 Amortisation of consumer contribution 331,814   306,856   331,814   306,856  
 Amortisation of Government grants 3,938   251   3,938   251 
 Recoveries from customers 271,655   317,564   271,655   317,564 
 Gain/ (loss) on retirement/ disposal of property,plant, and equipment (9,042)  53,586   (9,042)  53,579 
 Sundry income 11,557   6,166   18,126   7,967
 Dividend income 736,019   494,855   739,464   494,855
  1,345,941   1,179,278   1,355,955   1,181,072 

6 NET FINANCE INCOME
 Finance income
 Interest on staff loans and concessionary loans to consumers 26,741   22,949   26,572   22,882  
 Interest on term deposits  514,459   69,852   494,632   69,488  
 Interest on administrative borrowings by the Treasury  -     38,791   -     38,791  
 Interest on term deposits pledged as securities 47,967   42,121   47,967   42,121  
 Interest on borrowings by Ceylon Electricity Board  -     115,642   -     115,642
 Interest on government securities  342,245   271,582   342,245   258,870 
  931,412   560,937   911,416   547,794
 Finance cost
 Interest expense on consumer deposits 26,764   -     26,764   -
 Interest expense on bank overdrafts and bank charges  8,414   15   8,414   15 
 Loss on translation of foreign currency 243   -     243   -
  35,421   15   35,421   15 
 Net finance income 895,991   560,922   875,995   547,779  

7 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
 Profit before tax is stated after charging all expenses including the following.

    Group  Company
  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000

 Directors’ emoluments  690   615   675   589
 Audit fees 3,113   3,226   2,700   2,832
 Depreciation - property, plant and equipment 890,851   873,070   884,493   866,980
 Amortisation - intangible asset  13,389   3,576   11,552   1,715
 Depreciation of investment property  -     -     1,025   510
 Donations and contribution 1,416   431   164   65
 Public relations and advertising  23,456   13,937   23,422   13,358
 Impairment of obsolete and slow moving inventories 157,128   3,055   168,841   3,055
 Staff cost         7.1  2,180,578   1,976,200   2,156,142   1,961,278

7.1 Staff cost
 Salaries and wages 1,225,448   1,047,800   1,214,046   1,038,775
 Other staff related cost 236,618   270,207   229,945   267,988
 Bonus 140,752   135,261   140,074   134,649
 Overtime 274,148   242,211   270,159   240,599
 Contribution to Employee Provident Fund (EPF) 167,329   151,761   166,135   150,736
 Contribution to Employee Trust Fund (EPF) 33,820   30,506   33,562   30,285
 Retirement benefit obligations (Gratuity)  102,463   98,454   102,221   98,246
  2,180,578   1,976,200   2,156,142   1,961,278
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   Group   Company 
  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
8 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
 a) Current income tax expense
 Tax on profit for the year (Note 8.1)  550,622   359,884   522,389   344,326 
 Withholding tax on dividend from associates/subsidiaries 
 (Over)/ under provision in respect of previous years (745)  (6,600)  (745)  (6,594)
 Total Current income tax expense  549,877   353,284   521,644   337,732 

 b) Deferred tax expenses/ (reversal)
 Origination/ (reversal) of temporary differences (Note 8.2)  16,745   7,360   16,176   6,969 
 Income tax expense/ (reversal) 566,622   360,644   537,820   344,701 

8.1 Numerical reconciliation between the tax expense/ (income) and the product of accounting profit/ (loss).
 Numerical reconciliation between the tax expense/ (income) and the product of accounting profit/ (loss) multiplied by the applicable
 tax rate disclosing  the basis on which the applicable tax computed are given bellow. 

   Group   Company 
  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000

 Profit before tax  2,266,799   1,523,935   2,169,350   1,472,263 
 Consolidation adjustment  3,674   4,825   -     - 
 Non-business income (2,257,962)  (1,740,786)  (2,238,342)  (1,727,704)
 Adjusted profit before income tax 12,511   (212,026)  (68,992)  (255,441)
 Aggregate allowable expenses (647,304)  (565,727)  (638,034)  (552,505)
 Aggregate disallowable expenses 1,282,893   997,736   1,273,955   986,594
 Adjusted business profit for the year  648,100   219,983   566,929   178,648 
 Interest income  907,986   548,157   888,160   547,794 
 Taxable consumer contribution income  389,173   405,766   389,173   405,766  
 Other sources of income  280,738   407,018   280,738   393,004 
 Statutory income from business  2,225,997   1,580,924   2,125,000   1,525,212 
 Less
 Qualifying payments  (36,940)  (63,608)  (36,940)  (63,608) 
 Tax loss utilised during the year (164)  (150)  -     -
 Taxable income  2,188,893   1,517,166   2,088,060   1,461,604 

 Taxable income
 Taxable income at 12%  389,173   405,766   389,173  405,766
 Taxable income at 28%  1,799,720   1,111,400   1,698,887  1,055,838
   2,188,893   1,517,166   2,088,060  1,461,604
 Income tax charged at;
 Special rate of 12%  46,701   48,692   46,701  48,692
 Standard rate of 28 %   503,922   311,192   475,688  295,634
 Tax on profit for the year  550,622   359,884   522,389  344,326

 The group tax expense is based on the taxable profits of the individual companies within the group. At present, tax laws of Sri Lanka 
do not provide for the group taxation.    

 The income tax provision of Lanka Electricity Company (Private) Limited has been calculated on the adjusted profits at 28% 
(except for income from consumer contribution) in terms of the Inland Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006 and amendments thereto. 
Income from consumer contribution is taxable at a rate of 12% in terms of the above referred Act.

   Group   Company 
  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
8.2 Deferred tax expenses
 Origination and reversal of temporary differences  41,739   14,946   41,170   14,555 

 Break up of deferred tax expense
 Expense recognized in;
 Profit or loss 16,745   7,360   16,176   6,969 
 Other comprehensive income  24,994   7,586   24,994   7,586 
   41,739   14,946   41,170   14,555
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  Group  Company 
  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000

Net profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders  1,679,367   1,150,790   1,631,530   1,127,562 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 114,507  114,507   114,507   114,507 
  
Basic earnings per share 14.67 10.05  14.25 9.85 
    
There were no potentially dilutive ordinary shares outstanding at any time during the year hence dilutive earnings per share is equal to the 
basic earnings per share.     
    

8.3 The Department of Inland Revenue had raised an income tax assessment in respect of the year 1995/ 1996 recognising the full 
amount of income arising from new service connection for tax purposes in the same period that such income was derived, whereas the 
accounting policy is to recognise such income on a deferred basis over a 20 years period.     
    

 The matter was under appeal before the Board of Review and the Board of Review on conclusion of the inquiry has determined that 
there is no additional assessment of income and the income tax assessment raised in respect of year of assessment 1995/96 was not 
valid. Hence the provision made in respect of this liability of Rs.407.703Mn has been reversed in year 2008.   
      

 In 2010, at the meeting held with the Department of Inland Revenue in order to settle the petition of appeal made against the Notice of 
Assessment issued for the Year of Assessment 2007/2008, the Department of Inland Revenue agreed to treat the consumer contribution 
on the following basis;         

          
 -From the year of assessment 2007/2008, the receipts will be taxed over eight years to be compatible with the rate of capital 

allowances.         
          
 -The remaining of the consumer contributions as at the beginning of the year of assessment 2007/2008, i.e. brought forward amount to 

be taxed on the same as accounting amortization basis, i.e. over twenty years      
   

 Accordingly consumer contributions received from new service connections during the year 2011 has been taxed over 3 years in line 
with the capital allowances rate.         

          
8.4 As per the provisions of Part III of the Finance Act, No. 10 of 2015 which was certified on October 30, 2015, the Group and the Company 

was liable for Super Gain tax of Rs.397.9Million and 389.1 Mn Respectively. According to the Act, the super gain tax shall deemed to be 
an expenditure in the financial statements relating to the year of assessment which commenced on April 01, 2013. The Act supersedes 
the requirements of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, hence the expense of Super gain tax is accounted in accordance with the 
requirements of the said Act as recommended by the Statement of Alternative Treatment (SoAT) on Accounting for Super Gain Tax 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, dated November 24, 2015.     
    

9 BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE         
          
9.1 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the 

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.       
   

9.2 The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic earnings per share computation:    
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10 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

10.1 Group
  Freehold Freehold Motor Computers Office Plant and   Supply of   Capital work-   Total 
  land building vehicles  equipment machinery infrastructure in-progress
 
 Cost Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000

 Balance as at January 01, 2016 1,758,944   666,898   892,523   302,804   365,789   58,626   20,713,698   431,868   25,191,150
 Additions  -     12,841   437,877   40,419   47,021   7,460   776   820,485   1,366,879
 Transfers in/ (out)  -     -     -     -     -     -     659,528   (659,528)  -   
 Disposals / write offs  -     -     (915)  -     (1,213)  -     (83,224)  (29,930)  (115,282)
 Balance as at December 31, 2016 1,758,944    679,739    1,329,485   343,223   411,597   66,086   21,290,778   562,895   26,442,747 

 Depreciation
 Balance as at January 01, 2016  -     16,229   539,083   260,233   263,076   57,135   13,336,834   -     14,472,590 
 Depreciation for the year -     17,090   114,019   17,826   23,346   1,670   716,900   -     890,851 
 Disposals / write offs -     -     (915)  -     (1,134)  -     (33,519)  -     (35,568)
 Balance as at December 31, 2016 - 33,319   652,187   278,059   285,288   58,805   14,020,215   -     15,327,873 

 Written down value
  - As at December 31, 2016 1,758,944   646,420   677,298   65,164   126,309   7,281   7,270,563   562,895   11,114,874 
  - As at December 31, 2015 1,758,944   650,669   353,440   42,571   102,713   1,491   7,376,864   431,868   10,718,560 

10 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

10.1 Company
  Freehold Freehold Motor Computers Office Supply of   Capital work-   Total 
  land building vehicles  equipment infrastructure in-progress
 
 Cost Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000 Rs’000

 Balance as at January 01, 2016 1,736,915   625,646   887,915   300,902   331,801   20,713,698   434,901   25,031,778 
 Additions  -     12,841   437,877   40,153   46,826   776   800,419   1,338,892 
 Transfers  -     -     -     -     -     659,528   (659,528)  -   
 Disposals/ write offs  -     -     (915)  -     -     (83,224)  (29,930)  (114,069)
 Balance as at December 31, 2016  1,736,915   638,487   1,324,877   341,055   378,627   21,290,778   545,862   26,256,601 
         
 Depreciation         

Balance as at January 01, 2016  -     15,838   536,190   259,219   245,344   13,336,834   -     14,393,425 
 Depreciation for the year  -     15,946   113,098   17,466   21,083   716,900   -     884,493 
 Disposals/ write offs -     -     (915)  -     -     (33,519)  -     (34,434)
 Balance as at December 31, 2016  -     31,784   648,373   276,685   266,427   14,020,215   -     15,243,484 
         
 Written down value         

 - As at December 31, 2016  1,736,915   606,703   676,504   64,370   112,200   7,270,563   545,862   11,013,117 
  - As at December 31, 2015  1,736,915   609,808   351,725   41,683   86,457   7,376,864   434,901   10,638,353 
         
 Fully depreciated assets         

 - As at December 31, 2016  -     -     80,121   646   3,929   3,961,977   -     4,046,674 
  - As at December 31, 2015  -     -     18,237   3,355   8,246   -     -     29,838 
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10  PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT.)

10.3 The fair value of land and buildings was last determined by means of a revaluation during the financial year December 
31, 2014. The valuations were performed by Mr. P.P.T. Mohideen, a Chartered Valuation Surveyor who is an accredited 
independent valuer. Fair value of the land and building were determined using the market comparable method. This 
means that valuations performed by the valuer are based on active market prices, significantly adjusted for differences 
in the nature, location or condition of the specific property. Carrying values as at December 31, 2016 do not materiality 
deviate from fair value.         

 Significant unobservable valuation input Range      
 Land : Price per perch  Rs.125,000 - Rs.4,000,000      

Building : Price per Square Metre  Rs.100 - Rs.7,450      
 

 Land and Buildings of the company are Located at Kelaniya, Kalutara, Nugegoda, Moratuwa, Narahenpita, Negombo, 
Galle, Kotte, Nuwaraeliya, Waskaduwa, Ekala, Ja-Ela, Hikkaduwa, Peliyagoda, Rajagiriya, Ambalangoda, Bandaragama 
and Maharagama         

         
 The carrying amount of revalued assets that would have been included in the financial statements had the assets been 

carried at cost less depreciation is as follows:        
 

  Land Buildings Total
  2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000
 Cost  582,942  582,942  332,984 320,143 915,926 903,085 
 Less;
 Accumulated depreciation  -     - 116,332 100,386 116,332 100,386 
 Carrying value 582,942 582,942 216,652 219,757 799,594 802,699 
          
10.4 During the financial year, the Company acquired property, plant and equipment to the aggregate value of Rs. 1,339 Mn 

(2015 - Rs. 916 Mn). Cash payments amounting to Rs. 1,035 Mn (2015 - Rs. 834 Mn ) were made during the year for the 
purchase of property, plant and equipment.        

10.5 Property, plant, and equipment of the Company includes fully depreciated assets having a gross carrying amounts of  
Rs. 4 Mn.          

          
10.6 Company’s land include a land situated at No.953/1, Sri Jayewardenepura Mawatha, Ethul Kotte which has a carrying 

value of Rs. 69.5 Mn.         

 According to the Gazette notification 1869/7 dated 01 July 2014, land acquisition notices mentioned that the government 
intends to acquire the above land for purpose of public use, however, subsequently through a letter issued by the 
Divisional Secretariat of Sri Jayawardenapura Kotte it has been stated that the land will be handed back to LECO .  
       

 Company
  2016 2015
  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
11 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES    

Cost    
As at 01 January  63,281  -   

 Additions during the year  -  63,281 
 as at 31 December  63,281 63,281 
 Accumulated depreciation    

As at 01 January 510  -   
 Charge for the year 1,025 510 
 as at 31 December 1,535 510 
 Written down value 61,746 62,771 

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016

During the year 2015, the company acquired land (Rs.22 Mn) and a building (Rs.41.2 Mn) amounting to Rs.63.2 Mn. The purchased 
property has been rented out to its subsidiary company and hence it has been classified as an investment property of the Company. 
The cost of the building amounting to Rs.41.2 Mn is depreciated over its useful life of 40 years.
The Directors believe that the written-down value of the asset represents the best estimate of the fair value of the land and building as 
at December 31, 2016.

This property, which is occupied by Ante Leco Metering Company (Private) Limited for the production and supply of goods and 
services is treated as property, plant, and equipment in the consolidated financial statements. This property is treated as investment 
property in the Company’s statement of financial position and measured at cost. 
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  Group  Company 

  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS     

 
 Cost     

Balance as at January 01 85,439   27,679   57,760   -   
 Additions  -     57,760   -     57,760 
 Balance as at December 31  85,439   85,439   57,760   57,760 
      

 
 Amortisation     

 
 Balance as at January 01  14,723   11,147   1,715   -   
 Charge for the year  13,389   3,576   11,552   1,715 
 Balance as at December 31 28,112   14,723   13,267   1,715 
      

 
 Net book value as at December 31 57,327   70,716   44,493   56,045 
      

 
 Intangible assets of the Company consists of a software that was purchased during the previous financial reporting period while the 

Group’s intangible assets consist of software and the technical know-how which is amortised over 15 years.   
   

      
 

13 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES    
    Company 

    2016 2015
  Holding % No. of shares  Rs.’000   Rs.’000 
 LECO Projects (Private) Limited 100%  2,500,100   25,001   25,001 
 Ante LECO Metering Company (Private) Limited 70%  3,131,967   31,320   31,320 
     56,321   56,321 
 Less: Allowance for impairment    (25,001)  (25,001)
     31,320   31,320 
      

 
  Group  Company 

  2016 2015 2016 2015
  Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000

14 AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSET     
 

 West Coast Power (Private) Limited  8,172,216   8,095,739   8,172,216   8,095,739 
 Lanka Broad Band Network (Private) Limited     

                                                         Ordinary shares  5,000   5,000   5,000   5,000 
                                                          Preference shares  15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000 
   8,192,216   8,115,739   8,192,216   8,115,739 
 Less: Impairment of Investments  (20,000)  (20,000)  (20,000)  (20,000)
   8,172,216   8,095,739   8,172,216   8,095,739 
      

 
15 ADVANCE FOR SHARES     

Ante LECO Metering Company (Pvt) Ltd 

                                                         Application for Shares  -  - 47,085 47,085

    Group   Company 
  
   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
16 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
 Administrative borrowings by department of treasury operations    -     570,000   -     570,000 
 Loans given to employees  16.1  903,468   775,569   900,772   775,569 
 Loans given to consumers   71,192   10,546   71,192   10,546 
 Investment in term deposits pledged as securities   178,017   170,391   178,017   170,391 
 Investments in banks for housing loans given to employees   750,330   841,398   750,330   841,398 
 Investment in term deposits    7,300,000   2,082,551   7,250,000   1,900,000 

    9,203,007   4,450,455   9,150,311   4,267,904 

 Current  7,203,007   1,526,506   7,150,311   1,526,506 
 Non-current   2,000,000   2,923,949   2,000,000   2,741,398 

   9,203,007   4,450,455   9,150,311   4,267,904 

16.1 Employee loans
 Festival advances     4,713   5,385 
 Medical loans    2,132   2,193 
 Vehicle and distress loan 16.1.1   893,927   767,991 

      900,772   775,569 

16.1.1 Loans given to employees
 Employees’ loan balance     723,966   639,056 
 Prepaid expenses     169,960   128,935 

      893,927   767,991 

 Employees’ loan balance
 Balance at the beginning of the year     639,056   418,717 
 New loans granted during the year     342,662   445,722 
 Recoveries from employees     (216,723)  (159,367)

      764,995   705,072 

 Fair value adjustment on loans granted at below market interest rate     (41,029)  (66,016)

 Balance at the end of the year     723,966   639,056 

 Loans to members
 Distress loan     358,834   376,190 
 Vehicle loan     365,132   262,865 

     723,966   639,056 

 Prepaid expenses
 Balance at the beginning of the year      128,931   62,919 
 Fair value adjustment on loans granted at below market interest rate    41,029   66,016 

 Balance at the end of the year     169,960   128,935 

 Prepaid expense
 Distress loan     55,440   54,767 
 Vehicle loan    114,520   74,168 

     169,960   128,935 
 The fair value adjustment arises on members’ loans  granted at a beneficial rate.

 New loans granted during the year
 Distress loan    120,466   193,534 
 Vehicle loan    222,196   252,188 

     342,662   445,722 

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016
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    Group   Company 

   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
17 INVENTORIES
 Operational and maintenance goods  1,207,887   1,118,650   1,207,887   1,106,072 
 Finished goods  101,403   66,543   -     -
 Raw-materials  75,272   13,364   -     - 
 Work in progress   6,234   8,913   -     - 
 Goods in transit   81,677   24,072   81,677   24,072 
    1,472,473   1,231,542   1,289,564   1,130,144 
 Provision for obsolete and slow moving inventories   (307,902)  (150,774)  (307,902)  (139,061)
    1,164,571   1,080,768   981,662   991,083

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
 Trade receivables                  - Related parties  18.1 147,786   1,603   4,874   76,137 
                                                - Others    2,547,853   2,495,908   2,540,087   2,388,078 
    2,695,639   2,497,511   2,544,961   2,464,215
 Other receivables                  - Related parties 18.1   207,828   216,673   244,320   224,098 
                                                - Others    1,016,416   650,562   1,015,374   649,919 
 Provision for impairment of trade and other receivables   (519,722)  (520,701)  (511,774)  (512,753)
    3,400,161   2,844,045   3,292,881   2,825,479 

18.1 Trade receivables - related parties
 Ceylon Electricity Board   147,786   1,603   4,874   1,478 
 LECO Projects (Private) Limited   -     -     -     4,389 
 Ante LECO Metering Company (Private) Limited   -     -     -     70,269 
   147,786   1,603   4,874   76,137 

 Other receivables - related parties
 Ceylon Electricity Board   207,275   216,673   206,925   216,323
 LECO Projects (Private) Limited   -     -     4,439   4,571 
 Ante LECO Metering Company (Private) Limited   -     -     32,956   3,204 
 Ante Metering Company (Private) Limited   553   -     -     -
    207,828   216,673   244,320   224,098 

19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
 Components of cash and cash equivalents comprise the following;
 Cash in-hand and bank   345,942   616,210   335,654   598,866 
 Other cash equivalents   2,656,900   4,189,484   2,575,321   4,183,000 
 Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position 3,002,842   4,805,694   2,910,975   4,781,866
 Bank overdrafts   (66,126)  (58,239)  (66,126)  (58,239)
 Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose   2,936,716   4,747,455   2,844,849   4,723,627 
 of statement of cash flows

19.1 Other cash equivalents consists of the followings;
 - Short term deposits
 - Government securities (Repos)

   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Number Number Rs.’000 Rs.’000
20 STATED CAPITAL    
 Company/ Group     
 Issued and fully paid ordinary shares     
 A shares  113,580,264  113,580,264   1,135,803   1,135,803 
 B Shares  926,390 926,390  9,264   9,264 
    114,506,654   114,506,654   1,145,067   1,145,067 
      
 The holders of ordinary shares confer their right to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per  

shareat a meeting of the Company. All shares rank equally with regard to Company’s residual assets.   
 

    Group   Company 
   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
21 OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY     

21.1 Revaluation surplus on valuation of land and buildings    
 - Land   1,266,732   1,266,732   1,266,732   1,266,732 
 - Buildings  21.1.1   140,616   140,616   140,616   140,616 
    1,407,348   1,407,348   1,407,348   1,407,348 
      
21.1.1 Effect of deferred taxation on revalued building     
 Revaluation reserve   195,307   195,307   195,307   195,307 
 Deferred tax impact on revalued building (Restated)   (54,691)  (54,691)  (54,691)  (54,691)
    140,616   140,616   140,616   140,616 
21.2 Revenue reserves     
 - Asset replacement reserve 21.2.1  311,642   311,642   311,642   311,642 
 - Insurance reserve 21.2.2  29,000   29,000   29,000   29,000 
    340,642   340,642   340,642   340,642 
      
21.2.1 This represents amounts set aside from profit for replacement and rehabilitation of property, plant and equipment of the Company.  

  
21.2.2 This represents the amounts transferred from the retained earnings to cover losses and damages to property, plant and equipment
 and inventories of the Company.     
    Group   Company 
   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
21.3 Available for sale reserve     
 Balance as at January 01,    6,095,739   6,281,953   6,095,739   6,281,953 
 Add : gain/(loss) on fair value changes   76,477   (186,214)  76,477   (186,214)
 Balance as at December 31,    6,172,216   6,095,739   6,172,216   6,095,739 
 
 Total other components of equity as at December 31,    7,920,206   7,843,729   7,920,206   7,843,729 
      
22 INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS     
 Bank overdrafts   66,126   58,239   66,126   58,239

 23 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES     
 Balance as at the beginning of the year (Restated)  382,976   368,030   382,911   368,356 
 Origination/ (reversal) of temporary differences     
 Recognised in profit or loss   16,745   7,360   16,176   6,969
 Recognised in other comprehensive income   24,994   7,586   24,994   7,586 
 Balance as at the end of the year   424,715   382,976   424,081   382,911 
      
 Deferred tax liability     
 Depreciation allowances for tax purposes   694,815   655,344   693,870   655,029 
 Revaluation reserve   51,952   53,319   51,952   53,319 
    746,767   708,663   745,822   708,348 
 Deferred tax asset     
 Deferred income on consumer contribution   (123,557)  (123,906)  (123,557)  (123,907)
 Employment retirement benefits   (198,495)  (201,781)  (198,184)  (201,530)
   (322,052)  (325,687)  (321,741)  (325,437)
    424,715   382,976   424,081   382,911

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016

54 55



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2016

    Group   Company
   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
24 DEFERRED INCOME
 Deferred income on consumer contributions 24.1  3,964,632   3,728,425   3,964,632   3,728,425 
 Deferred income on ADB grant 24.2  112,958   116,896   112,958   116,896 
   4,077,590   3,845,321   4,077,590   3,845,321 
24.1 Deferred income on consumer contributions
 Balance as at January 01,  3,728,425   3,510,208   3,728,425   3,510,208 
 Consumer contributions during the year  568,021   525,073   568,021   525,073 
 Transferred to profit or loss  (331,814)  (306,856)  (331,814)  (306,856)
   3,964,632   3,728,425   3,964,632   3,728,425 
24.2 Deferred income on ADB grant
 Balance as at January 01,  116,896   5,903   116,896   5,903 
 Received during the year 23.2.1   -     111,244   -     111,244 
 Transferred to profit or loss  (3,938)  (251)  (3,938)  (251)
   112,958   116,896   112,958   116,896 
 Total deferred income  4,077,590   3,845,321   4,077,590   3,845,321 

24.2.1 The Company has received streets lights by way of a grant amounting to Rs. 111,244 Mn during the previous financial reporting period 
from Asian  Development Bank for street lightning renovation project under grant number ADB 0149-SRI. This amount is amortised over  
the useful life of the asset.     
 

25 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
 Present value of unfunded obligations  708,912   720,649   707,800   719,751 

25.1 Movement in present value defined benefit obligations
 Balance at the beginning of the year  720,649   680,536   719,751   679,833 
  - Current service cost  33,277   37,206   33,125   37,062 
  - Interest on obligation  69,186   61,248   69,096   61,185 
  - Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation  (89,292)  (27,105)  (89,264)  (27,093) 

  733,820   751,885   732,708   750,987 
  - Benefits paid by the plan  (24,908)  (31,236)  (24,908)  (31,236)
 Balance at the end of the year  708,912   720,649   707,800   719,751 

25.2 Provision for retiring gratuity for the year is recognised in the following line items in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
    
    Group   Company
   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
 Profit or loss     
  - Current service cost  33,277   37,206   33,125   37,061 
  - Interest on obligation  69,186   61,248   69,096   61,185 
   102,463   98,454   102,221   98,246 
 Others comprehensive income     
  - Actuarial (gains)/ losses on obligation  (89,292)  (27,105)  (89,264)  (27,093)
   (89,292)  (27,105)  (89,264)  (27,093)

  The provision for retirement benefits obligations is based on the actuarial valuation carried out by professionally qualified Actuaries, 
Messer, Actuarial & Management Consultants (Private) Limited. The liability is not externally funded.   
     

 The key assumptions used for the calculation are as following; 2016 2015
  - Discount rate  12% 9.60%
  - Rate of salary increment  9.2% 8.5%
  - Retirement age
                                 Appointments up to December 31, 2006   65 years   65 years
                                 Appointments after January 01, 2007  57 years   57 years 
  - Staff turnover factor 
                                 Up to age 50  0.64% 0.67%
                  Age above 50  0% 0%
 - The company will continue as a going concern.

 In addition to the above, demographic assumptions such as mortality, withdrawal and disability, and retirement age were considered  
for the actuarial  valuation. “A 67/07 mortality table” issued by the Institute of Actuaries, London was used to estimate the gratuity liability  
of the Company.

25.3 Sensitivity analysis
 Sensitivity variation on rate of salaries / wages increment
 Value appearing in the financial statements are  sensitive to the changes of financial and non-financial assumptions used. Simulations made for retirement obligations 

show that a rise or decrease by 1% of the rate of  salary / wage increment has the following effects on retirement benefit obligations. 

 As at December 31, 2016      Company 
       Variance 
 Rate of salary increment    -1% +1%
     (Rs. ’000) (Rs. ’000)

 Change in retirement benefit obligations     (64,827)  73,042 

 Sensitivity variation on discount rate 
 Simulations made for retirement obligation show that a rise or decrease by 1% of the estimated discount rate  has the following effects on retirement benefit obligations

 As at December 31, 2016      Company 
       Variance 
 Discount rate    -1% +1%
     (Rs. ’000) (Rs. ’000)

 Change in retirement benefit obligations     (60,037)  68,469 
      
    Group   Company 
   2016 2015 2016 2015
   Rs.’000  Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000
26 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

 Trade payable          - related parties  26.1  3,459,216   1,906,231 3,459,216 1,906,814 
                                  - other  3,009   1,856   -     -   
 Other payables        - related parties 26.2  10,857   42,781   41,565   13,307 
                                  - other   798,567   47,312   798,298   -   
 Sundry creditors including accrued expenses  376,498   782,312   347,317   777,272 
 Nation building tax (NBT) payable  236,603   -     205,394   - 
 Economic Service Charge (ESC) payable   36,842   -     35,656   -   
 Advance received from Ceylon Electricity Board   72,470   -     -     -   
    4,994,062   2,780,492   4,887,446   2,697,393 

26.1 Trade payable - related parties 
 Ceylon Electricity Board   3,459,216   1,885,134   3,459,216   1,885,134 
 Lanka Transformers (Private) Limited   -     21,097   -     21,097 
 Anti Leco Metering Company (Private) Limited   -     -     -     583 
    3,459,216   1,906,231   3,459,216   1,906,814 

26.2 Other payables - related parties 
 Ceylon Electricity Board  10,857   42,781   10,857   13,307 
 Leco projects (Private) Limited   -     -     371   -
 Ante Leco Metering Company (Private) Limited  -     -     30,337   - 
    10,857   42,781   41,565   13,307

27 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES      
 

a) The Company suspended paying turnover tax with effect from July 01, 2008. The turnover tax unpaid for the period July 01, 2008 to December 31, 2011 amounts to 
Rs.273.7 Mn ( 2015 - 273.7 Mn). However, written clearance has not yet been received by the Company from the relevant tax authorities confirming that the payment 
of this amount is not required. No provision has been made in the financial statements in this regard

      
b) The Company is a defendant or defendant respondent in fifteen (15) lawsuits and from which five (5) lawsuits (2015 - 12) have estimated liability of  

Rs. 13,620,752  (2015 - Rs.19.9 Mn) that has been considered as contingent liability considering the probability of winning/ losing cases. Although there is no 
assurance, the directors believe, based on the information currently available, that the ultimate resolution of such legal procedures would not likely to have a material 
adverse effect on the results of operations, financial position or liquidity of the Company. Accordingly, no provision for any liability has been made in these financial 
statements in this regard.      
 

c) The Company has a possible NBT liability which could arise if the proposed NBT (amendment) bill is not enacted. The company has not submitted NBT returns to 
the Inland Revenue based on the understanding that the proposed amendment bill will be enacted. This liability has been provided for in the financial statements. 
However, the possible penalty that could be imposed for non-submission of the NBT returns has not been provided for in the financial statements.
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28 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

 There were no material capital commitments as at the reporting date that require adjustments to or disclosure in the financial 
statements.     
 

29 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS      
   

29.1 The company carries out transactions in the ordinary course of its business with parties who are defined as related parties in  
LKAS 24 “Related Party  Disclosures” , the details of which are listed out below.     
    

 Transactions with companies in which Directors of the Company hold other Directorships    
     

 The company has carried out transactions with entities where the Chairman or a Director of the Company is the Chairman or a 
Director of such entities as detailed below.      
   

 (i) Loans given to directors      
No loans have been given to directors of the company.      
   

 (ii) Key Management Personnel compensation 
 The Company defined, the Key Management Personnel of the Company are the members of its Board of directors and that of its 

Parent.      
      
For the year ended December 31,

    2016  2015
    Rs.’000  Rs.’000
 Key Management Personal compensation      

Directors fees and short term benefits    2,990    1,386 
 Total compensation paid to Key Management Personnel      

   
 (iii) Transactions with related companies      

The company has related party relationship with its affiliate companies. The following transactions were carried out with related 
party during the year ended December, 2016.

29 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTD.)    
     
29.2 Transactions with the Government of Sri Lanka and its related entities    
     
 Since the Government of Sri Lanka directly controls the Group’s parent, the Group has considered the Government of Sri Lanka and 

other government related entities which are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the Government of Sri Lanka as 
Related Parties according to LKAS 24, “Related Party Disclosures”.    

      
 The Group enters into transactions, arrangements and agreements with the Government of Sri Lanka and its other related entities and 

the results of significant transactions are given below (other than transactions disclosed in note 29.1)   
 

     
 Government institution Nature of the transaction As at December As at December 

  31, 2016 31, 2015
   Rs.’000 Rs.’000
 Administrative Borrowing by Government Treasury Loans and Receivables  -     570,000 
 People’s Bank Deposits  9,825,321   4,348,390 
 State Mortgage & Investment Bank Investment for loans given to employees  783,662 49,499 
 Bank of Ceylon Deposits  13,000   5,000 
   10,621,983   4,972,889 
     
 Further, transaction as detailed below, relating to the ordinary course of business, are entered into with the Government of Sri Lanka 

and its related entities:    
     
 Maintaining bank accounts and entering in to Banking transactions with Bank of Ceylon and Peoples Bank    

 
 Payments of statutory rates and taxes.     
 Payment for utilities mainly comprising of telephone, electricity and water.     
 Payment for employment retirement benefit – EPF and ETF.     
 Payments for Motor Vehicle insurance premiums to Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation.    
     
30 ASSETS PLEDGED    
 Following assets have been pledged as security for liabilities.    
     
 Nature of assets Nature of the liabilities  Carrying amount of pledged assets  

   2016 2015
   Rs.’000 Rs.’000
 Fixed deposits Bank overdraft facilities of People’s Bank 45,500  45,500 
 Fixed deposits SMI loan schemes of People’s Bank 132,517  124,891 
 Fixed deposits Staff loan schemes of SMIB Bank and HDFC Bank facilities 783,662  829,856 
   961,679  1,000,247 
     
31 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
  “The company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise trade and other payables, The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to 

finance the company’s operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The company has loan and other receivables, 
trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arrive directly from its operations.”   
 

 The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.     
  “The company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The company’s senior management is supported by 

the Board of Directors (BOD) that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the company. 
BOD provides assurance to the company’s senior management that the company’s financial risk-taking activities are governed by 
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with group policies 
and group risk appetite. It is the Group’s policy that all derivative activities for risk management purposes are required to be approved 
by Board of Directors of Lanka Electricity Company (Pvt) Ltd.”    

     
  The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized below.   

 
 Market risk    
 Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. 

Market prices comprise of two types of risk: interest rate risk, foreign currency risk.

LANKA ELECTRICITY COMPANY (PRIVATE) LIMITEDANNUAL REPORT 2016

Name of the company Relationship Nature of Amount Balance due from/(to)
  transaction  31-Dec-16  31-Dec-15
    Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000 

Ceylon Electricity Board Immediate parent Purchase of electricity (24,401,763)  (3,258,274) (1,680,639)
  Payments for electricity 22,827,681
  Accrued expenses  691 
  Dividend declared (191,975)
  Dividend paid 191,975 
  Meter sales  6,846
  Cash received for meters (3,450)
  Transfer of sub station 7,796 
  Cash received for five double cabs  (17,194)
  Viduliathwala loan settled 1,758

Ante Leco Metering Subsidiary  Dividend income 3,100   2,619   69,637 
Company (Private)  Dividend received  (3,100)
Limited (ALMC)  Expenses incurred on behalf of ALMC 143
  Interest on current account balance 7,236 
  Rent on leased asset  7,731
  Purchase of Meters  (100,595)
  Payment against purchases  70,890
  Receipts  (52,423)
   
Leco Projects Subsidiary Balance receivable from joint project for a  (12,568) 4,068 8,960 
(Private) Limited   Government entity     
 
  Payments for the project 7,676
Treasury Other major Dividend declared  (152,462)  -  608,791
 shareholders/ Dividend paid 152,462 
  Loan capital instalments receipts  (608,791)
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31 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTD.)     
 

 Interest rate risk
 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 

interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s debt 
obligations with floating interest rates.

 Wide fluctuation in interest rates may have a significant impact on the company’s cash flows given its borrowing portfolio.  
The company may enter into interest rate swap and options to manage such risk at an appropriate time.  

   
 Foreign currency risk      

 Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes  
in foreign exchange rates. The Company transacts business both in local currency and in foreign currency, primarily U.S. dollars  
when in foreign currency. The Company has foreign currency trade payables, and is therefore exposed to foreign exchange risk 
arising from various currency exposures primarily with respect to US dollar. The company may enter into appropriate hedging 
products to mitigate this risk.      
   

 Credit risk      
 Credit risk is the risk that counter-party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a 
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade receivables) and from its financing 
activities including any deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments. The company maintains an 
adequate oversight over its debtors and deals with reputable financial institutions.     
    

31.1 Credit risk      
   

 Credit risk’ is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will causes a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an 
obligation.      
   

 The Company’s credit policy has been defined as follows:      
 

 For bulk consumers 15 days credit  period is allowed to settle the bills and there after, a disconnection notice will be issued and further 
10 days granted from the day of notice, if not acceded to this supply will be disconnected.    
     

 Ordinary consumers will be given 30 days credit period to settle the bill. Subsequent to this a red notice will be issued and further  
10 days given after 40 days if not acceded to this a disconnection order will be issued for disconnection of supply.  
 

 Based on our past experience, the Company is able to achieve 98% of the collection of the sales. For doubtful and bad debts sufficient 
provision has been made in the financial statements.      
   

 Financial instruments and cash deposits      
 Majority of fund collected is invested in Short term deposits such as REPO. Investments are carried out by an Investment committee. 
Committee comprises of senior managers who evaluate investment under policies approved by the Board of Directors.  
      
 Investments are made with reputed institution registered with Central Bank     
    

 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting 
date was.      
   

    31-Dec-2016  31-Dec-2015
 As at,   Rs.’000  Rs.’000
 Trade receivables    2,544,961    2,464,215 
 Other receivables    1,259,694    874,017 
 Other financial assets    9,150,311    4,267,904 
 Cash and cash equivalents    2,910,975    4,781,866 
    15,865,941    12,388,002 
31.2 Market risk
 ‘Market risk’ is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 

prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.   
 
 Lanka Electricity Company’s customer end tariff is decided by the regulatory (Public Utilities Commission of Sri Lanka) under the 

regulator regime . Lanka Electricity Company due to its efficient management of network has incurred lower network losses, therefore 
so far Lanka Electricity Company (Pvt) Ltd LECO has been able to secure a favourable position under this methodology.

31 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT…)     
      
31.2.1 Currency risk    

 
 The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:    

 
  Average Rate Reporting Date Spot Rate 
  2016 2015 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2015
 USD  149.80   144.06   151.66  146.18
      
 The carrying amount of financial liabilities represents the maximum currency risk exposure. The maximum exposure to currency risk 

at the reporting date.     
      
      
31.3 Liquidity risk     
 The liquidity risk of the Company arises from having insufficient cash resources to meet its obligations as they arise. Insufficient 

liquidity resources could have an adverse impact on the Company’s operations while impairing investor, customer and supplier 
confidence thereby weakening its competitive position.      

      
      
      
 The Company has implemented a strategic working capital management plan across all sectors whereby the receivables are closely 

monitored and debtors’ period is minimized. Careful vendor evaluations and procurement strategies ensure that correct prices are 
paid for inputs and maximum credit periods are  negotiated to optimize the working capital cycle.    
 

      
      
      
 The Company ensures its liquidity is maintained by investing in short, medium term financial instruments to support operational and 

other funding requirements.     
      
      
 The company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds by setting up a minimum liquidity level. Since the Company collects 98% of funds 

and the company has a heavy cash surpluses the liquidity risk is minimised.    
 

      
      
 As at,    31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2015
     Rs.’000 Rs.’000
      
 Trade payables     4,887,446   2,697,393 
 Income tax payable     210,170   39,813 
 Bank overdraft     66,126   58,239 

      5,163,742   2,795,445 
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32 CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSET AND FINACIAL LIABILITIES

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured on an ongoing basis at either  fair value  or amortised cost. The following table sets out the carrying amount/
fair value of  financial assets and liabilities by category as  defined in LKAS  39- Financial  Instruments : Recognition and measurement under headings reported 
in the Statement of Financial Position and related fair value hierarchy.

 As at December 31, 2016 Held to Available for Loans and Financial Total Fair value   Fair value 
  maturity sale receivables liabilities carrying  Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

 Rs.’000 Rs.’000  Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000 Rs.’000
 Financial assets

 Trade and other receivables  -     -     3,804,655   -     3,804,655   -     -     -     -     -   
 Available for sale financial assets  -     8,172,216   -     -     8,172,216   8,172,216   -     -     8,172,216   8,172,216 
 Other financial asset  -     -     9,150,311   -     9,150,311   -     -     -     -     -   
 Cash and bank balances  -     -     2,910,975   -     2,910,975   -     -     -     -     -   

 Total financial assets  -     8,172,216   15,865,941   -     24,038,157   8,172,216   -     -     8,172,216   8,172,216 
           
 
 Financial liabilities

 Trade and other payables  -     -     -     4,887,446   4,887,446   -     -     -     -     -   
 Bank overdraft  -     -     -     66,126   66,126   -     -     -     -     -     

 Total financial liabilities  -     -     -     4,953,572   4,953,572   -     -     -     -     -   

           
 As at December 31, 2015

 Financial assets          
 Trade and other receivables  -     -     3,338,232   -     3,338,232   -     -     -     -     -   
 Available for sale financial assets  -     8,095,739   -     -     8,095,739   8,095,739   -     -     8,095,739   8,095,739 
 Other financial asset  -     -     4,267,904   -     4,267,904   -     -     -     -     -   
 Cash and bank balances  -     -     4,781,866   -     4,781,866   -     -     -     -     -   

 Total financial assets  -     8,095,739   12,388,002   -     20,483,741   8,095,739   -     -     8,095,739   8,095,739 
           

 Financial liabilities          
 Trade and other payables  -     -     -     2,697,393   2,697,393   -     -     -     -     -   
 Bank overdraft  -     -     -     58,239   58,239   -     -     -     -     -   

 Total financial liabilities  -     -     -     2,755,632   2,755,632   -     -     -     -     -

32 CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSET AND FINACIAL LIABILITIES (CONTD.)     
     

32.1 The fair value of financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current 
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale      
    

 The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:     
      

A. The Management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current 
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.   
       

 
B. Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables are evaluated by the Group based on parameters such as interest rates, specific 

risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, 
allowances are taken into account for the expected losses of these receivables. As at December 31, 2016, the carrying amounts of 
such receivables, net of allowances, were not materially different from their calculated fair values.    
      

32.2 Fair value hierarchy
 For all financial instruments where fair values are determined by referring to externally quoted prices or observable pricing inputs to 

models, independent price determination or validation is obtained. In an active market, direct observation of a trade price may not 
be possible. In these circumstances, the Company uses alternative market information to validate the financial instrument’s fair value, 
with greater weight given to information that is considered to be more relevant and reliable.    
      

          
Fair value are determined according to the following hierarchy.

 Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities    
 Level 2 : Other valuation techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, 
either directly or indirectly.         
 Level 3: Valuation techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable 
market data.         
 

 As at December 31, 2016, the Company held the following Financial and Non Financial Assets carried at fair value on the statement 
of financial position.         
 

 Assets measured at fair value Valuation date 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

 Available for sale financial assets
 Unquoted equity shares 31-Dec-16  8,172,216   -   -  8,172,216  

      
    

32.2.1 Valuation method and significant unobservable inputs to valuation of Available for Sale Investment:

 Valuation method         
 Fair value of the unquoted ordinary shares has been estimated using Discounted Cash Flow Model. The Discounted Cash Flow Model 
involves deriving the cash flows from business activities along with the respective costs that are incurred an then discounting them 
at appropriate cost of capital. Due to the minority stake of West Coast Power (Private) Limited, the Management is not in a position 
to access the direct management and future operational information. However considering the nature of the industry and general 
features of Power Purchasing agreement, Future cash flows are assumed to be remain similar to the cash flows recorded as at 
December 31, 2016.         
 

 Discounted cash flow method valuation summary
 The PPA which WCP has entered into with CEB had a remaining term of 19 years as at the review date.   

       
 For the purpose of the DCF analysis, the LTTM EBIT of WCP was utilized. This was then adjusted for capital expenditure equivalent 

to 1.00% of the LTTM revenue as at the review date. Given the current state of operations, substantial capital expenditure was not 
deemed necessary.         
 

 The free cash flows were discounted as a growing annuity at a growth rate of 1.50%, using a WACC of 13.53%.  
        

 The resultant enterprise value was adjusted for WCP’s short-term investments, cash and cash equivalents and debt as at the review 
date. The short-term investments mainly comprised of fixed deposits held by WCP.     
     

 The value range based on DCF methodology, attributable to LECO based on their 18.18% stake, is from LKR 8,172,216,384 
to LKR 8,678,069,853 considering ±0.25% points around the base WACC of 13.53% and the terminal growth rate 
of 1.50% as seen in the table on the left.        
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33 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

 Company has consistently applied the accounting policies with those adopted in the previous financial year. The presentation and 
classification of the financial statements of the previous period have been adjusted where relevant for better presentation in addition 
to the prior year adjustment as given in Note 33.1.        
 

  
33.1 Correction of error on deferred tax liability and provision for taxation

A At the date of transition to Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards (SLFRS) on January 01, 2011, the Company had considered the 
value of previous revaluation increases to supply infrastructure as a permanent difference and not considered the impact of these 
revaluations for the calculation of the deferred tax liability. However, the value of such revaluations not considered for the calculation 
of deferred tax had been determined based on an incorrect assumption. As a result the deferred tax liability was understated. This 
error has been corrected retrospectively in the financial statements. The impact relating to each year is given below.  
       

          
 Impact for year ended 2015 – (Rs. ’000)        
 

  Income tax expense  Dr 98,668  
  Deferred tax liability   Cr 98,668  
         

 
 Impact for year ended 2014 – (Rs. ‘000)        

 
  Income tax expense  Dr 73,912  
  Deferred tax liability   Cr 73,912  
         

 
 Accumulated impact up to December 2013  - (Rs. 000) Dr 100,345  
         

 
B The Company provides for current income tax in accordance with the Inland Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006 and its amendments thereto. 

The current tax expense is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantially 
enacted at the reporting date. The current tax expense should however be adjusted for any over or under provision in respect of 
previous years.        
 

  Based on analysis of the income tax expense and the income tax payable account for previous years it was determined that the 
adjustment made for over or under provision of income tax expense has not been correctly accounted prior to financial periods 
ending December 31, 2014. As a result the income tax expense and tax liability / tax recoverable amount has been incorrectly 
stated in the financial statements of previous years. This error has been corrected retrospectively in the financial statements.  
The accumulated impact up to December 31, 2013 is Rs.(‘000)  710,377.      
   

 The following table summarises the impact of the restatement referred to A and B above, on the company’s financial statements.
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  Group Company
  As previously Prior year As restated in As previously Prior year As restated in
  recorded in adjustment December 31, recorded in adjustment December 31,
  December 31,  2015 December 31,  2015
  2015   2015
  Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000
 Revenue  26,774,028   -     26,774,028   26,193,589   -     26,193,589 
 Cost of sales  (23,407,019)  -     (23,407,019)  (22,884,281)  -     (22,884,281)
 Gross profit  3,367,009   -      3,367,009   3,309,308   -     3,309,308 
 Other operating income  707,373   -     707,373   709,098   -     709,098 
 Operating expenses  (1,775,009)  -     (1,775,009)  (1,774,957)  -     (1,774,957)
 Administrative expenses  (1,808,266)  -     (1,808,266)  (1,790,939)  -     (1,790,939)
 Profit from operations  491,107   -     491,107   452,510   -     452,510
 Finance income  1,032,844   -     1,032,844   1,019,769   -     1,019,769 
 Finance expenses (15)  -     (15)  (15)  -     (15)
 Net finance income 1,032,829   -     1,032,829   1,019,754   -     1,019,754
 Profit before taxation 1,523,936   -     1,523,936   1,472,264   -     1,472,264 
 Income tax (expense)/ reversal (261,964)  (98,680)   (360,644)  (246,033)  (98,668)   (344,701)
 Profit for the year 1,261,972   (98,680)   1,163,292   1,226,231   (98,668)   1,127,563 

 Other comprehensive income
 Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss

 Actuarial losses on retirement benefit obligations (19,519)  - (19,519) (19,507)  - (19,507)
 Tax on other comprehensive income - - -  - - -

 Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
 Net changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments  (186,214)   -     (186,214)    (186,214)    -     (186,214)  

 Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (205,733)   -  (205,733)    (205,721)    -   (205,721)

 Total comprehensive income for the year  1,056,239   (98,680)  957,559   1,020,510   (98,668)   921,842 

33 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION (CONTD.)
33.1 Prior year adjustments (Contd..)        
33.1.1 Impact on Company’s statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2015
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  Group Company
  As previously Prior year As restated in As previously Prior year As restated in
  recorded in adjustment December 31, recorded in adjustment December 31,
  December 31,  2014 December 31,  2014
  2014   2014
  Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000 Rs. ’000
 Revenue  24,332,107   -     24,332,107   23,780,990   -     23,780,990 
 Cost of sales  (20,523,202)  -     (20,523,202)  (20,050,127)  -     (20,050,127)
 Gross profit  3,808,905   -     3,808,905   3,730,863   -     3,730,863 
 Other operating income  613,988   -     613,988   611,788   -     611,788 
 Operating expenses  (1,746,919)  -     (1,746,919)  (1,737,895)  -     (1,737,895)
 Administrative expenses  (1,655,305)  -     (1,655,305)  (1,634,002)  -     (1,634,002)
 Profit from operations  1,020,669   -     1,020,669   970,754   -     970,754
 Finance income  1,286,990   -     1,286,990   1,275,339   -     1,275,339 
 Finance expenses (7,481)  -     (7,481)  (7,481)  -     (7,481)
 Net finance income 1,279,509   -     1,279,509   1,267,858   -     1,267,858
 Profit before taxation 2,300,178   -     2,300,178   2,238,612   -     2,238,612 
 Income tax (expense)/ reversal (695,753)  73,912   (621,841)  (683,688)  73,912   (609,776)
 Profit for the year 1,604,425   73,912   1,678,337   1,554,924   73,912   1,628,836 

 Other comprehensive income
 Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss

 Actuarial losses on retirement benefit obligations (90,230)  - (90,230) (90,230)  - (90,230)
 Tax on other comprehensive income - - -  - - -
 Revaluation of land and buildings 279,899   (525)  279,374   325,641   45,217   370,858
 Deferred tax impact of revalued building

 Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
 Net changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments  6,281,953   -     6,281,953   6,281,953   -     6,281,953 

 Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 6,471,622   (525)  6,471,097   6,517,364   45,217   6,562,581

 Total comprehensive income for the year  8,076,047   73,387   8,149,434   8,072,289   119,129   8,191,417 

33 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION (CONTD.)
33.1 Prior year adjustments (Contd..)        
33.1.3 Impact on Company’s statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2014
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  Group Company
  As previously Prior year As restated in As previously Prior year As restated in
  recorded in adjustment December 31, recorded in adjustment December 31,
  December 31,  2015 December 31,  2015
  2015   2015
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment  10,718,560   -     10,718,560   10,638,353   -     10,638,353 
Investment property  -     -     -     62,771     -     62,771   
Intangible assets  70,716   -     70,716   56,045     -     56,045   
Investments in subsidiaries  -     -     -     31,320   -     31,320 
Available for sale financial assets  8,095,739   -     8,095,739   8,095,739   -     8,095,739 
Advance for shares  -     -     -     47,085   -     47,085 
Other non-current financial assets 2,923,949   -     2,923,949   2,741,398   -     2,741,398 
Total non-current assets  21,808,964   -     21,808,964   21,672,711   -     21,672,711 

Current assets
Inventories  1,080,768   -     1,080,768   991,083   -     991,083 
Trade and other receivables  2,844,044   -     2,844,044   2,825,479   -     2,825,479 
Prepayments and advances  130,121   -     130,121   95,612   -     95,612 
Other financial assets 1,526,506   -     1,526,506   1,526,506   -     1,526,506 
Cash and bank balances  4,805,694   -     4,805,694   4,781,866   -     4,781,866 
Total current assets 10,387,133   -     10,387,133   10,220,546   -     10,220,546 
Total assets  32,196,097   -     32,196,097   31,893,257   -     31,893,257 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Stated capital 1,145,067   -     1,145,067   1,145,067   -     1,145,067 
Other components of equity  7,844,253   (525)  7,843,728   7,864,995   (21,266)  7,843,729 
Retained earnings 14,861,547   438,490   15,300,037   14,701,790   459,243   15,161,033 
Total equity attributable to 23,850,867   437,965   24,288,832   23,711,852   437,977   24,149,829 
equity holders of the Company  
Non-controlling interests 79,866   -     79,866   -     -     -   
Total equity  23,930,733   437,965   24,368,698   23,711,852   437,977   24,149,829 

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liability 110,564   272,412   382,976   110,511   272,400   382,911 
Deferred income 3,845,321   -     3,845,321   3,845,321   -     3,845,321 
Retirement benefit obligations  720,649   -     720,649   719,751   -     719,751 
   4,676,534   272,412   4,948,946   4,675,583   272,400   4,947,983 

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables  2,780,492   -     2,780,492   2,697,393   -     2,697,393 
Income tax payable 750,099   (710,377)  39,722   750,190   (710,377)  39,813 
Bank overdraft 58,239   -     58,239   58,239   -     58,239 
Total current liabilities  3,588,830   (710,377)  2,878,453   3,505,822   (710,377)  2,795,445 
Total liabilities 8,265,364   (437,965)  7,827,399   8,181,405   (437,977)  7,743,428
Total equity and liabilities 32,196,097   -     32,196,097   31,893,257   -     31,893,257

33 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION (CONTD.)
33.1 Prior year adjustments (Contd..)       
33.1.2 Impact on Company’s statement of financial position as at December 31, 2015
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  Group Company
  As previously Prior year As restated in As previously Prior year As restated in
  recorded in adjustment December 31, recorded in adjustment December 31,
  December 31,  2014 December 31,  2014
  2014   2014
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment  10,914,371   -     10,914,371   10,888,956   -     10,888,956 
Investment property  -     -     -     -     -     -   
Intangible assets  16,500   -     16,500   -     -     -   
Investments in subsidiaries  -     -     -     31,320   -     31,320 
Available for sale financial assets  8,281,953   -     8,281,953   8,281,953   -     8,281,953 
Advance for shares  -     -     -     47,085   -     47,085 
Other non-current financial assets 1,385,038   -     1,385,038   1,385,038   -     1,385,038 
Total non-current assets  20,597,862   -     20,597,862   20,634,352   -     20,634,352 

Current assets
Inventories  1,033,028   -     1,033,028   935,135   -     935,135 
Trade and other receivables  2,611,194   -     2,611,194   2,646,532   -     2,646,532 
Prepayments and advances  107,093   -     107,093   106,778   -     106,778 
Other financial assets 5,188,005   -     5,188,005   5,040,790   -     5,040,790 
Cash and bank balances  1,828,119   -     1,828,119   1,737,869   -     1,737,869 
Total current assets 10,767,439   -     10,767,439   10,467,104   -     10,467,104 
Total assets  31,365,301   -     31,365,301   31,101,456   -     31,101,456 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Stated capital 1,145,067   -     1,145,067   1,145,067   -     1,145,067 
Other components of equity  8,030,467   (525)  8,029,942   8,051,209   (21,266)  8,029,943 
Retained earnings 14,190,515   537,170   14,727,685   14,045,201   557,911   14,603,112 
Total equity attributable to 23,366,049   536,645   23,902,694   23,241,477   536,645   23,778,122 
equity holders of the Company  
Non-controlling interests 72,969   -     72,969   -     -     -   
Total equity  23,439,018   536,645   23,975,663   23,241,477   536,645   23,778,122 

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liability 194,298   173,732   368,030   194,624   173,732   368,356 
Deferred income 3,516,111   -     3,516,111   3,516,111   -     3,516,111 
Retirement benefit obligations  680,536   -     680,536   679,833   -     679,833 
   4,390,945   173,732   4,564,677   4,390,568   173,732   4,564,300 

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables  2,600,065   -     2,600,065   2,534,019   -     2,534,019 
Income tax payable 922,908   (710,377)  212,531   923,027   (710,377)  212,650 
Bank overdraft 12,365   -     12,365   12,365   -     12,365 
Total current liabilities  3,535,338   (710,377)  2,824,961   3,469,411   (710,377)  2,759,034 
Total liabilities 7,926,283   (536,645)  7,389,638   7,859,979   (536,645)  7,323,334
Total equity and liabilities 31,365,301   -     31,365,301   31,101,456   -     31,101,456

33 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION (CONTD.)
33.1 Prior year adjustments (Contd..)        
33.1.4 Impact on Company’s statement of financial position as at December 31, 2014
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We __________________________________________ of ____________________________________

_____ being a shareholder of _______________________________________________ hereby appoint 

____________________ of _________________________________________(or failing him)

Mr. K R H L Gunasekara or failing him*
Mr. W D A S Wijayapala or failing him*
Mr. M C Wickramasekara or failing him*
Mr. P Algama or failing him*
Mr. D S P K K Karunasekera or failing him*

as  our  proxy to represent and speak and vote for us and on our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on  Thursday  30th  June 2016  and at any adjournment thereof and every poll which may be 
taken in consequence of the aforesaid meeting.

We, the undersigned, hereby authorize my/our proxy to speak and vote for us and on our behalf in accordance with 
the preference as indicated below

1 To receive and consider the Annual Report of the Board of  Directors and 
the Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st December 2015 with 
the Report of the Auditors thereon

2 To re-appoint Messrs Ernst & Young, Chartered Accountants as Auditors 
of the Company and to  authorize the Directors to fix their remuneration.

3 To authorize the Directors to determine donations for the year ending 
31st December 2016 and  up to the date of the next Annual 

In witness our hands this___________________________________________________________________________

day of ___________________________________________________ Fifteen Two Thousand and

Signature of Shareholder/s

Notes: 1. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. 
  2. Instructions as to completion appear overleaf.

FORM OF PROXY

For Against

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION
1 Kindly perfect the Form of Proxy by filling in legibly your full name address and other relevant information 

and signing in the space provided and filling in the date of signature.

2. The completed Form of Proxy should be deposited at the Office of the Secretaries, P W Corporate Secretarial 
(Pvt) Ltd, No.3/17, Kynsey Road, Colombo 8, Sri Lanka not less than forty seven (47) hours.

3. If you wish to appoint a person other than the Chairman or a Director of the Company as your Proxy, please 
insert the relevant details in the space provided (above the names of the Board of Directors) on the Proxy 
Form.

4. If the Form of Proxy is signed by an Attorney, the relative Power of Attorney should accompany the Form of 
Proxy for registration if such Power of Attorney has not already been registered with the Company.

5. If the appointer is a company / incorporated body this Form must be executed in accordance with the 
Articles of Association / Statute.
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